
 
 
 

Audit Committee 
 
 
Date Thursday 5 January 2012 

Time 10.00 am 

Venue Committee Room 1A - County Hall, Durham 

 
 

Business 
 

Part A 
 
 

Items during which the Press and Public are welcome to attend. 
Members of the Public can ask questions with the Chairman's 

agreement 
 
 
1. Minutes of the meetings held on 31 October 2011 and 10 November 

2011  (Pages 1 - 10) 

2. Declarations of Interest   

3. Local Code of Corporate Governance - Report of Corporate Director 
Resources  (Pages 11 - 32) 

4. Corporate Governance Timetable for 2011/12 Review - Report of 
Corporate Director Resources  (Pages 33 - 38) 

5. Action Plan for Corporate Governance Improvements - Report of 
Corporate Director Resources  (Pages 39 - 42) 

6. Consolidated Action Plan 2010/11 Audit of Accounts - Report of 
Corporate Director Resources  (Pages 43 - 48) 

7. Bank Account Rationalisation - Report of Corporate Director Resources  
(Pages 49 - 52) 

8. Annual Audit Letter - Report of External Auditor  (Pages 53 - 68) 

9. Strategic Risk - Contaminated Land Update - Report of Corporate 
Director Neighbourhood Services  (Pages 69 - 72) 

10. Single Asset Register - Update by Corporate Director Resources   

11. Such other business as in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting 
is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration   

12. Any resolution relating to the exclusion of the public during the 
discussion of items containing exempt information   



 
 
 

Part B 
 
Items during which it is considered the meeting will not be open to the 

public (consideration of exempt or confidential information) 
 
13. Minutes of the meeting held on 10 November 2011  (Pages 73 - 74) 

14. Bank Reconciliation Internal Audit Report - Report of Manager of 
Internal Audit and Risk  (Pages 75 - 96) 

15. Such other business as in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting 
is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration   

 
 
 

Colette Longbottom 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 

 
County Hall 
Durham 
28 December 2011 
 
 
To: The Members of the Audit Committee 

 
 Councillor E Bell (Chairman) 

Councillor O Temple (Vice-Chairman) 
 

 Councillors C Carr, B Harrison, M Hodgson, L Marshall, B Myers, 
R Ord and D J Southwell 

 
 Co-opted Members: 
 
 T Hoban and K Larkin-Bramley 
 
 
 
 

Contact: Ros Layfield Tel: 0191 383 4205 

 



DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
At a Special Meeting of the Audit Committee held at the County Hall, 
Durham on Monday 31 October 2011 at 11.00 a.m. 
 
Present: 
 

Councillor E Bell in the Chair 
 
Members of the Committee: 
 
Councillors C Carr, L Marshall, B Myers, R Ord, D J Southwell and O Temple. 
 
Co-opted Members 
 
Mr T Hoban, and Ms K Larkin-Bramley. 
 
 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor M Hodgson 
 
 
1 Declarations of Interest 
 
Declarations of interest were provided by Members of the Committee.  A 
generic declaration of interest would be recorded as Members were school 
governors, members of various committees of the Council and of the former 
District Council’s, and bodies such as the Probation Board, Fire Authority and 
Police Authority.  
 
Specific declarations were provided by members on the Pension Fund 
Committee, and Councillor DJ Southwell in relation to East Durham Homes. 
 
 
2 Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31 March 2011 
 
The Committee considered a report of the Corporate Director, Resources that 
sought approval of the Accounts for the County Council for the financial year 
ended 31 March 2011 (for copy see file of Minutes). 
 
The Corporate Director, Resources advised that during the audit, while 
working with the External Auditor, a number of amendments were highlighted 
which had been included in the Statement of Accounts presented to the 
Committee. The Corporate Director advised of the process for signing off the 
accounts and the problems encountered in their preparation. He advised of 
the arrangements in place to strengthen the accounting practices, including 
staff restructuring, and development of the Single Asset register, and pointed 
out that the Committee would receive regular update reports on the Action 
Plan consolidating recommendations made by the external auditor in both the 
interim and final governance reports. 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



 
The inclusion of a note in the Statement of Accounts that would provide an 
explanation on the cost variance for the Investment Management Fees for 
2009/10 and 2010/11 was considered, but not included in the final version, 
however a detailed explanation was provided to the Committee. 
 
In response to a question from Mr Hoban, clarification would be provided on 
the outturn position for the County Council General Fund, in relation to the 
variance for central costs. 
 
Further information would be provided to Councillor Temple, if there was 
anything significant to explain why total debtors had increased from the 
previous year. 
 
The Committee thanked the Corporate Director, and his staff for all their hard 
work in producing the accounts. 
 
 
Resolved: 
 
That the Statement of Accounts be approved. 
 
 
4 Annual Governance Reports 2010/11 

 
The Committee considered the Annual Governance Reports in relation to both 
Durham County Council, and Durham County Council’s Pension Fund (for 
copy see file of Minutes). 
 
The External Auditor presented the reports to the Committee. He would 
expect to complete his final review and closure procedures, and issue an 
unqualified opinion, after the Committee had considered the Annual 
Governance Reports, and had approved the revised financial statements, as 
undertaken earlier in the meeting. 
 
He would issue an unqualified opinion on the accounts, the group accounting 
statements, the Pension Fund Account Statements, and the Value for Money 
Conclusion. It was noted that it was a much improved position from the 
previous year where a qualified VFM opinion was provided on the County 
Council’s Statements. 
 
The Committee considered the detailed comments made by the External 
Auditor in the annual governance reports. He had advised that during the year 
the Council had faced a number of significant challenges including the 
implementation of new financial systems, dealing with the transition to IFRS, 
ongoing issues following Local Government Re-organisation, and responding 
to a highly challenging budget settlement.  
 
The Corporate Director, Resources provided assurance that work in progress 
to develop a single asset register and to strengthen capital accounting 

Page 2



practices, would deliver improvements required for the following year. The 
Committee would monitor progress against the action plan. 
 
At a future meeting of the Committee further information would be provided on 
the auditor’s fee setting out the discount given to the Authority and the fee 
agreed for the additional work undertaken. 
 
 Resolved: 
 
1. That the Annual Governance Reports of the Audit Commission be 

noted. 
2. That the letter of representation be agreed. 

 
 
 
 
 
The Chairman agreed that in order to keep members informed the next item 
of business was urgent and could be considered. 
 

5 Icelandic Banks 

 
The Corporate Director, Resources provided the Committee with an update 
on the position with the Authority seeking to receive funds following the 
collapse of the Icelandic banks. The matter was considered in Supreme Court 
of Iceland on 26 September, with the outcome announced on 28 October, 
which found in favour of Local Authorities remaining as preferential creditors.   

Resolved: 
 
That the position be noted. 
 
 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
At a Meeting of the Audit Committee held at the County Hall, Durham on 
Thursday 10 November 2011 at 10.00 a.m. 
 
Present: 
 

Councillor E Bell in the Chair 
 
Members of the Committee: 
 
Councillors C Carr, M Hodgson, L Marshall, B Myers, R Ord, D J Southwell 
and O Temple. 
 
Co-opted Member 
 
Mr T Hoban  
 
 
An apology for absence was received from Ms K Larkin-Bramley. 
 
 
1 Minutes 
 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 29 September 2011 were agreed as a 
correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 
Consideration was given to all current items on the Committee’s Action Plan 
(for copy of action plan see file of Minutes).  Several items on the Plan were 
considered later in the meeting, the position with others was provided and 
dates were set when these would be reported back to Committee. The Plan 
would be updated accordingly.  
 
 
2 Declarations of Interest 
 
Declarations of interest were provided by Members of the Committee.  A 
generic declaration of interest would be recorded as Members were school 
governors, members of various committees of the Council and of the former 
District Council’s, and bodies such as the Probation Board, Fire Authority and 
Police Authority.  
 
 
3 Review of Operational Terms of Reference 
 
The Committee considered a report of the Corporate Director, Resources that 
sought agreement to revisions to the Audit Committee’s operational terms of 
reference and which presented a forward plan of business for agreement in 

Page 5



accordance with paragraph 6.1 of the terms of reference (for copy see file of 
Minutes). 

The Manager of Internal Audit and Risk advised that paragraph 5.7 of the 
report would be amended to reflect the practice of members making 
declarations of interest at meetings, in that they were not required to declare 
individual declarations relating to memberships on committees at each 
meeting, and that a generic declaration on this could be made by the 
Committee. 

Resolved: 
 
That the recommendations in the report be agreed.  
 
 
4 Strategic Risk Management  

Progress Report for the Quarter period July – September 2011 
 

The Committee considered a report of the Corporate Director, Resources 
which highlighted the strategic risks facing the Council, including the status of 
the corporate strategic risks, and gave an insight into the work carried out by 
the Corporate Risk Management Group during the period July to September 
2011 (for copy see file of Minutes). 

In order for members to be kept informed and seek assurance, the report on 
Contaminated Land that had been presented to Cabinet in October 2010, 
would be updated and presented to the next meeting. 

Resolved: 
 
That the recommendations in the report be agreed.  
 

5 Internal Audit Progress Report Quarter Ended 30th September 
2011 

 
The Committee considered a report of the Manager of Internal Audit & Risk 
which advised of the work carried out by Internal Audit during the period April 
to September 2011 (for copy see file of Minutes). 

Resolved: 

That the report be noted. 
 
 

6 Report of the Audit Committee to County Council for the Period 
April 2011 to October 2011  

 
The Committee considered a draft report of the Chair of the Audit Committee 
(for copy see file of Minutes) of the work of the Audit Committee for the  

Page 6



period April to October 2011, for agreement prior to reporting to full Council at 
its meeting on 7 December  2011. 
 
Resolved: 
 
That the recommendations in the report be agreed.  
 
 
7 Review of Internal Audit Charter 
 
The Committee considered a report of the Manager of Internal Audit and Risk 
(for copy see file of Minutes) that sought approval to a revised Internal Audit 
Charter, which is the framework that outlines the terms of reference and audit 
strategy for the Internal Audit Service. 

The Charter would be updated to reflect the request of the Audit Committee 
for it to be advised of any significant recommendations overdue. Where such 
recommendations remain over due the following quarter, the responsible 
manager should attend audit committee to provide an explanation for the 
delay. 

Resolved:- 
 
That the Charter be approved subject to the addition outlined above.  
 
 

8 Single Asset Register 

 
The Committee considered a joint report of the Head of Planning and Assets, 
and Head of Finance (for copy see file of Minutes) which provided an update 
on the development of a Single Asset Register. 

It was pointed out that the work plan attached to the report had been prepared 
and sent out with the committee papers. Much work had been undertaken 
since then, and assurance was provided that the targets set were on track. 
Members learnt of the resources that were being, and would be input into this 
to ensure delivery on time. Any further updates to the Committee would be 
accompanied by an up to date work programme, being distributed on the day 
of the meeting. 

Resolved: 
 
That the recommendations in the report be agreed.  
 
 
9 Benefits Inspection Action Plan 
 
The Committee considered a report of the Corporate Director, Resources (for 
copy see file of Minutes) that provided an update on the status of the Benefits 

Page 7



Inspection Action Plan (BIAP) and which set out how the performance of the 
Benefits Service is being monitored and managed, now and going forward. 

The Head of Finance (Financial Services) emphasised the importance that 
this was being given by the Authority, and members were given an update on 
the processes and timescales involved in moving to one new system. 

Resolved: 
 
That the recommendations in the report be agreed.  
 

10 Audit Commission Procurement Strategy 

 
The External Auditor advised of the procurement processes in place for local 
authorities, fire authorities, and police authorities in securing external auditors 
for the future.  
 
Resolved: 
 
The Committee noted the position. 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



  

Action Plan- Work of Audit Committee- Part A- 5 January 2012 
 

Ref 
No. 

Date of 
Meeting 

Item 
No. 

Title of Report Action Required By Whom Report to 
Committee 
(date)/ 
implemented 

1. 6.1.11 
28.7.11 

8 Bank Account 
Reconciliation 

Six monthly update 
reports be provided 

Corporate 
Director, 
Resources 

5.1.12 

2. 6.1.11 6 Housing Benefit 
Inspection 

Quarterly update reports 
on progress made in 
implementing 
recommendations  
 
Verbal Update provided 
on 26.5.11. Revs & Bens 
Manager presented on 
28.7.11. 
 
Verbal update provided 
by Corporate Director, 
Resources 29.9.11. 
 
Report received by 
Committee on 10.11.11 

Revs & 
Bens 
Manager 

5.1.12 

3. 29.9.11 4 
 

Single Asset 
Register 

Gerard Darby presented 
a report to Committee. 
Agreed action plan and 
progress update be 
monitored by Ctte in 
order to receive 
assurance in place by 31 
December’11.  
Joint report with finance 
was presented to 
Committee on 10.11.11   

Gerald 
Darby/ Jeff 
Garfoot 
 
 
 

5.1.12 
 
 
 

4. 29.9.11 
 

7 Duplicate 
Payments 

Beverley White gave 
update on 29.9.11. Once 
next stage of review 
complete, update report 
be provided to Ctte 

Head of 
Finance 

TBA 

5. 30.6.11 13 Interim Governance 
Report - Response 

Action plan to be 
completed with 
timescales and reported 
to Committee 

Corporate 
Director, 
Resources 

TBA 

6. 29.9.11 10 Icelandic banks Update on the outcome of 
the court case provided at 
meeting on 31.10.11 

Corporate 
Director, 
Resources 

5.1.12 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Audit Committee 
 
5 January 2012 
 
Local Code of Corporate Governance 
 
Report of Corporate Management Team 
 

 

 
 

Don McLure, Corporate Director Resources 

Purpose of the Report 

1. This report seeks approval of the revised Local Code of Corporate 
Governance.  

Background 

2. The Council is responsible for ensuring that its business is conducted in 
accordance with the law and proper standards, and that public money is 
safeguarded and properly accounted for, and used economically, efficiently 
and effectively.  The Council also has a duty under the Local Government 
Act 1999 to make arrangements to secure continuous improvement in the 
way these functions are exercised, having regard to a combination of 
economy, efficiency and effectiveness. 

 
3. The Council has approved and adopted a code of corporate governance 

which is consistent with the principles of the CIPFA/SOLACE Framework – 
‘Delivering Good Governance in Local Government’ and is based upon the 
6 core principles.  This Code is a public statement, included in the 
Constitution, which sets out the way the Council will meet its commitment to 
demonstrate that it has the necessary Corporate Governance arrangements 
in place to perform effectively.  It represents a key component of the 
Council’s governance arrangements, and applies to all Council Members, 
Officers, Partners and stakeholders in their dealings with the Council.   

 
4. In line with agreed practice, the Code has been revised following the 

completion of our annual review of the effectiveness of the Council’s 
corporate governance arrangements.    The revised Code is attached in 
Appendix 2, with deletions from the previous Code marked with a 
strikethrough, and other changes underlined.  

Recommendations and reasons 

5. To approve the revised Local Code of Corporate Governance, attached in 
Appendix 2, for inclusion in the Council’s Constitution.   

Contact:  David Marshall Tel: 0191 3834311 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 11



 

Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
Finance - Financial planning and management is a key component of effective 
corporate governance. 
 
Staffing - Ensuring the adequate capability of staff meets a core principle of the 

Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA)/Society of Local 
Authority Chief Executives (SOLACE) guidance. 
 
Risk – Delivery of the corporate governance action plan will strengthen the 

decision making and strategic and operational management of the Council’s 
business.  
 
Equality and Diversity/ Public Sector Equality Duty - Engaging local 

communities including hard to reach groups meets a core principle of the CIPFA/ 
SOLACE guidance. 
 
Accommodation - Asset management is a key component of effective corporate 

governance 
 
Crime and Disorder – None. 
 
Human Rights - None. 
 
Consultation - Engaging local communities meets a core principle of the CIPFA/ 
SOLACE guidance. 
 
Procurement – None.  
 
Disability issues – Ensuring access to services meets a core principle of the 

CIPFA/ SOLACE guidance. 
 
Legal Implications – None. 
 

 
 
 

Page 12



 

Appendix 2:  Code of Corporate Governance 
 

 
 
 
 

DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
 
 

LOCAL CODE OF CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 13



INTRODUCTION 
 
Corporate governance is a term used to describe how organisations direct and 
control what they do. As well as systems and processes this includes cultures and 
values. For local authorities this also includes how a council relates to the 
communities that it serves. Good corporate governance requires local authorities 
to carry out their functions in a way that demonstrates accountability, transparency, 
effectiveness, integrity, impartiality and inclusivity. Corporate governance is also 
the structure through which strategic objectives are set and performance 
monitored. Best practice principles in that regard flow from the three core 
components of the Turnbull report, namely; the assessment of corporate risk; 
effective management systems and the enabling of the organisational culture.  
 
Durham County Council is committed to demonstrating that it has the necessary 
corporate governance arrangements in place to perform effectively. 
 
This Code is a public statement that sets out the way the Council will meet that 
commitment. As such it represents a key component of the Council’s governance 
arrangements. The Code has been developed in accordance with and is consistent 
with the CiPFA / SOLACE Delivering Good Governance in Local Government 
Framework and is based upon the following 6 core principles: 
 

• Focusing on the purpose of the authority and on outcomes for the 
community and creating and implementing a vision for the local area 

 

• Members and officers working together to achieve a common purpose 
with clearly defined functions and roles 

 

• Promoting values for the authority and demonstrating the values of good 
governance through upholding high standards of conduct and behaviour 

 

• Taking informed and transparent decisions which are subject to effective 
scrutiny and managing risk 

 

• Developing the capacity and capability of members and officers to be 
effective 

 

• Engaging with local people and other stakeholders to ensure robust 
public accountability 

 
In the following tables, the Code details how the Council meets these core 
principles and the supporting principles that underpin them.  To complement this, 
the Code also highlights the key documents and functions which contribute to the 
Council’s good governance arrangements. 
 
The mechanisms for monitoring and reviewing the Council’s corporate governance 
arrangements are set out in the Code. 
 
 
 

Page 14



T
H

E
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
’S

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 P

R
IN

C
IP

L
E

S
 

 1
. 

F
o

c
u

s
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 o

n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

n
d

 c
re

a
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 a

 v
is

io
n

 
fo

r 
th

e
 l

o
c
a

l 
a

re
a

 
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
 

T
o

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

 t
h

is
: 

 

1
.1

 E
x
e

rc
is

in
g

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
le

a
d
e

rs
h
ip

 b
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 

a
n

d
 c

le
a

rl
y
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
n

g
 

th
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

 a
n

d
 

v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 i
ts

 i
n

te
n

d
e

d
 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

 f
o

r 
c
it
iz

e
n

s
 a

n
d

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e
rs

. 

1
.2

 E
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

a
t 

u
s
e

rs
 

re
c
e
iv

e
 a

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
d
ir

e
c
tl
y
, 

o
r 

in
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

, 
o

r 
b

y
 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 

1
.3

 E
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 m

a
k
e

s
 b

e
s
t 

u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

ta
x
 

p
a

y
e

rs
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 

re
c
e
iv

e
 e

x
c
e

lle
n

t 
v
a
lu

e
 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 

T
h

e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 2

0
1

0
-2

0
3

0
 (

S
C

S
) 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

in
 c

o
n

ju
n
c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 i
ts

 
p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 o
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 D
u

rh
a

m
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 (

C
D

P
) 

d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

s
 i

ts
 s

h
a
re

d
 l

o
n

g
-t

e
rm

 v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
fu

tu
re

 o
f 

C
o

u
n

ty
 D

u
rh

a
m

, 
n

a
m

e
ly

 ‘
A

lt
o

g
e

th
e
r 

B
e

tt
e

r 
D

u
rh

a
m

’.
  

 
 T

h
e

 L
o

c
a
l 

A
re

a
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
2

0
0

8
-2

0
1

1
 (

L
A

A
) 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 l
o

c
a
l 

p
a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t,
 w

h
ic

h
 e

n
d

s
 

o
n

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
1

, 
s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

fo
r 

a
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a
r 

p
e

ri
o

d
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e

 3
5

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 

w
h

ic
h

 w
e

 b
e

li
e

v
e

 a
re

 k
e

y
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ty

 D
u

rh
a

m
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 f

o
r 

1
6

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 e

a
rl

y
 

y
e

a
rs

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

  
 T

h
e

 S
C

S
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
in

g
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a

r 
a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 b
ro

a
d

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 c
o
n

s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 a
 w

id
e

 r
a
n

g
e

 o
f 
s
ta

k
e

h
o
ld

e
rs

. 
 T

h
e

 
C

D
P

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

, 
w

h
ic

h
 

is
 

a
 

lo
c
a
ll
y
 

le
d

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

, 
m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

C
S

 o
v
e

r 
a

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
r 

p
e

ri
o

d
 v

ia
 a

 o
f 

a
 b

a
s
k
e

t 
o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

a
lig

n
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 t

h
e

m
e

s
 a

n
d

 k
e

y
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
. 

 T
h

e
s
e

 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 p

re
s
e
n

t 
a

 b
a
la

n
c
e

d
 s

c
o

re
c
a

rd
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
c
ro

s
s
 f
iv

e
 t

y
p

e
s
 o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

r.
  

 
 T

im
e

ly
, 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

 
a

n
d

 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
a
b

le
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

a
b

o
u
t 

th
e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
, 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 a

n
n

u
a
lly

 p
u

b
lis

h
in

g
: 

 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

P
la

n
, 

w
h

ic
h

 c
o

n
ta

in
s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il
’s

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 i
n
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
o

f 
d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 
th

e
 l

o
n

g
e

r 
te

rm
 
g

o
a

ls
 i

n
 t

h
e

 
S

C
S

 
a

n
d
 
th

e
 
C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 
o

w
n

 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
a

g
e

n
d

a
; 

•
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
s
 
a

t 
a

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 
G

ro
u

p
in

g
 l

e
v
e

l 
w

h
ic

h
 d

e
ta

il 
th

e
 
p
la

n
n

e
d
 
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 
to

 
d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 v

is
io

n
; 

Page 15



S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 P
ri

n
c

ip
le

 
T

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

is
: 

 

•
 

E
x
te

rn
a

lly
 a

u
d
it
e
d

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
; 

•
 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl
y
 v

e
ri

fi
e

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
im

s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 b

y
: 

•
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e
la

ti
o
n

s
h
ip

s
 a

n
d

 p
a

rt
n
e

rs
h
ip

s
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

p
u

b
lic

 s
e

c
to

r 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

p
ri

v
a

te
 a

n
d

 v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

rs
; 

•
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

d
in

g
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
e

x
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d
it
o
rs

 a
n

d
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 
in

s
p

e
c
to

rs
 a

n
d

 p
u

tt
in

g
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

g
re

e
d

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
; 

•
 

E
n

s
u

ri
n
g

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 a

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 s

e
c
u

ri
n

g
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 w

h
e

re
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

; 

•
 

Id
e

n
ti
fy

in
g

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
s
. 

, 
a
n

d
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
; 

•
 

L
in

k
in

g
 o

th
e
r 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
, 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 A
s
s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n
 a

n
d

 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
, 

to
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
s
 f

o
r 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 f
o
r 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 
a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e

n
ts

: 
 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

P
la

n
, 

th
e

 S
C

S
, 

A
re

a
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

s
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 M
e

d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
P

la
n
 

(M
T

F
P

),
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
e

rf
o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 
a

 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 
o

f 
q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 
to

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

a
n

d
 
O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 
a

n
d

 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 
o

n
 
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

; 
  

 

•
 

T
h

e
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p

 (
IP

G
) 

o
v
e

rs
e

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

is
s
u

e
s
; 

•
 

T
h

e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

G
ro

u
p

, 
w

h
ic

h
 o

v
e

rs
e

e
s
 t
h

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 D

u
rh

a
m

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

, 
 c

o
n

s
is

ts
 o

f 
tw

o
 g

ro
u

p
s
, 

n
a

m
e

ly
 a

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 g
ro

u
p

 t
h

a
t 

m
e

e
ts

 q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

, 
a

n
d

 a
 s

tr
a

te
g
ic

 g
ro

u
p

 m
a

d
e

 
u

p
 o

f 
h
ig

h
 l
e

v
e
l 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il,

 P
o
lic

e
, 

F
ir

e
 a

n
d

 H
e

a
lt
h

 w
h

ic
h

 m
e

e
ts

 m
o

n
th

ly
. 

 T
h
is

 
la

tt
e

r 
g
ro

u
p

 c
o
n

s
id

e
rs

 h
o

w
 k

e
y
 p

u
b
li
c
 s

e
c
to

r 
p
la

n
s
 f
o

r 
c
h
a

n
g

e
 a

lig
n

, 
a

n
d
 w

h
e

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 
g

re
a

te
r 

v
a
lu

e
 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 s

tr
a

te
g
ic

 i
n

te
g
ra

ti
o

n
, 

s
h

a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 jo
in

t 

Page 16



S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 P
ri

n
c

ip
le

 
T

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

is
: 

 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
; 
  

•
 

T
h

e
 
p
e

rf
o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
a

n
d

 
q

u
a

lit
y
 
o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 
o

f 
th

e
 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 
a

n
d

 
V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 
s
e

c
to

rs
 i

s
 

m
e

a
s
u

re
d

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

a
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 L
e

v
e

l 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

th
e

y
 a

ll 
w

o
rk

 t
o

; 

•
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 s
e

s
s
io

n
s
 i
n

 e
a

c
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

;  

•
 

E
x
te

n
d

e
d

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
; 

c
o

n
s
is

ti
n

g
 o

f 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

, 
D

ir
e

c
to

rs
 a

n
d

 H
e

a
d

s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il;

 

•
 

A
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 

P
e

rf
o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 

b
y
 

a
ll 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

G
ro

u
p
in

g
s
 

w
h

ic
h

 
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 

a
 

s
u

m
m

a
ry

 
o

f 
a

c
h
ie

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 
a

n
d

 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

s
 

a
re

a
s
 

w
it
h
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 w

h
e

re
 a

 m
o

re
 i

n
 d

e
p

th
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

w
o

rk
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t;

 

•
 

A
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 s

c
h

e
d
u
le

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 u
s
 t
o

 d
e
liv

e
r 

a
 b

a
la

n
c
e

d
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 M

T
F

P
 a

re
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

d
. 

D
e

ta
ile

d
 a

n
d

 f
re

q
u

e
n

t 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 i
s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 b

y
 

C
M

T
 a

n
d

 C
a

b
in

e
t.

  
 

   

Page 17



2
. 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 a
 c

o
m

m
o

n
 p

u
rp

o
s

e
 w

it
h

 c
le

a
rl

y
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 r
o

le
s

  
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
 

T
o

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

 t
h

is
: 

2
.1

 E
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 
le

a
d
e

rs
h
ip

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
o

u
t 
th

e
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 b

e
in

g
 c

le
a
r 

a
b

o
u

t 
e

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 a
n
d

 n
o

n
-

e
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 r
o
le

s
 a

n
d

 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
 

2
.2

 E
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

a
t 

a
 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
h
ip

 e
x
is

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

a
n

d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
re

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

to
 a

 h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

 

2
.3

 E
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h
ip

s
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 
it
s
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 p

u
b
li
c
 a

re
 

c
le

a
r 

s
o

 t
h
a

t 
e

a
c
h

 k
n

o
w

s
 

w
h

a
t 

to
 e

x
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 o
th

e
r 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

e
n

s
u

re
s
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 n
e

c
e

s
s
a
ry

 r
o
le

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
re

 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
llo

c
a

te
d

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

it
 i
s
 c

le
a

r 
w

h
o

 i
s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ta
b
le

 f
o
r 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 m

a
d

e
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 b
y
: 

 

•
 

E
le

c
ti
n

g
 a

 L
e

a
d

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 n

o
m

in
a

ti
n

g
 a

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

m
a

d
e

 u
p

 o
f 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 w
it
h

 
d

e
fi
n

e
d

 e
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
; 

•
 

C
le

a
rl

y
 d

e
s
c
ri

b
in

g
, 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 C

o
n

s
ti
tu

ti
o
n

, 
th

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

th
e

 L
e

a
d
e

r 
a

n
d

 D
e

p
u
ty

 L
e

a
d

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il,

 E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

, 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 S
u

p
p
o

rt
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
, 

th
e

 C
h

a
ir

m
a

n
 a

n
d

 V
ic

e
- 

C
h

a
ir

m
a

n
 o

f 
th

e
 
C

o
u

n
c
il,

 
th

e
 
C

h
a
ir

m
a

n
 
a

n
d

 
V

ic
e
- 

C
h

a
ir
m

a
n

 
o

f 
a

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
, 

O
p

p
o

s
it
io

n
 
G

ro
u

p
 
L

e
a

d
e

r,
 

F
ro

n
tl
in

e
 C

o
u
n

c
ill

o
rs

, 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
 P

a
n

e
l 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

, 
N

o
n

- 
E

le
c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
, 

th
e

 C
h

ie
f 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
e
n
io

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
ts

; 

•
 

D
e

ta
ili

n
g

 
th

e
 
c
o
lle

c
ti
v
e

 
ro

le
 
a

n
d

 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 
fo

r 
th

e
 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 
M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
 a

n
d

 E
x
te

n
d

e
d

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

 i
n

 t
h
e

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
; 

•
 

A
g

re
e

in
g

 a
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 o

f 
d

e
le

g
a

te
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 t

o
 D

ir
e

c
to

rs
; 

•
 

A
n

n
u

a
lly

 
a

p
p

o
in

ti
n
g

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 

to
 

d
is

c
h

a
rg

e
 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

R
e

g
u
la

to
ry

 
a

n
d

 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
; 

•
 

M
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 
a

n
d

 
c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 
fo

r 
th

e
 
s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 
o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

a
n
d

 
fo

r 
h

o
ld

in
g

 t
h

e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t;
 

•
 

T
h

e
 

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 
b

e
in

g
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

a
n

d
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ta
b
le

 
fo

r 
a
ll 

a
s
p

e
c
ts

 
o

f 
o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

(H
e

a
d

 o
f 

P
a

id
 S

e
rv

ic
e

);
 

•
 

A
 n

o
m

in
a

te
d

 S
e

n
io

r 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

b
e
in

g
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
ro

p
e

r 
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
it
s
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
a

ff
a

ir
s
 

(S
1

5
1

 O
ff
ic

e
r)

; 

•
 

A
 n

o
m

in
a

te
d

 S
e

n
io

r 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

b
e
in

g
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

a
c
ti
o

n
s
 t

a
k
e

n
 i

n
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 S
ta

tu
te

 a
n

d
 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
 (

M
o

n
it
o
ri

n
g

 O
ff
ic

e
r)

; 

•
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 p
ro

to
c
o
ls

 t
h

a
t 

e
n

s
u

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 c
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o
n

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 O
ff
ic

e
rs

; 

•
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 
a

 
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

C
o

m
p

a
c
t 

o
u

tl
in

in
g
 

th
e

 
m

u
tu

a
l 

e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 

o
f 

th
e

 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 
a

n
d

 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
; 

•
 

T
h

e
 L

e
a

d
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
g

u
la

rl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 t
h

e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

m
e

m
b

e
r 

p
o

rt
fo

lio
s
. 
 

Page 18



S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 P
ri

n
c

ip
le

 
T

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

is
: 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

e
n

h
a

n
c
e

s
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h
ip

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 O
ff

ic
e
rs

 b
y
: 

 

•
 

T
h

e
 L

e
a

d
e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 o

n
 a

 
w

e
e

k
ly

 d
a

ily
 b

a
s
is

 t
o

 d
is

c
u

s
s
 

e
m

e
rg

in
g

 i
s
s
u

e
s
, 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
te

m
s
; 

 

•
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 
a

n
d

 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 
w

o
rk

in
g

 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
o

n
 
th

e
 
w

o
rk

lo
a

d
 
o

f 
th

e
 
C

a
b
in

e
t 

w
h

ic
h

 
is

 
m

a
n

a
g

e
d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

 s
y
s
te

m
 o

f 
C

a
b

in
e

t 
p

re
-a

g
e

n
d

a
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
; 
  

•
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
D

ir
e

c
to

rs
 

h
o
ld

in
g
 

re
g

u
la

r 
b

ri
e

fi
n
g
 

s
e

s
s
io

n
s
 

w
it
h
 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 
a

n
d

 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

; 
 

•
 

C
le

a
r 

p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 o

f 
h

o
w

 m
e

d
ia

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
s
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 e
le

c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
. 

 W
h
e

n
 w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

e
n

s
u

re
s
 t

h
a

t:
  

•
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 
a

re
 
c
le

a
r 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
ir

 
ro

le
s
 
a

n
d

 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 
b

o
th

 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
lly

 
a

n
d

 
c
o
lle

c
ti
v
e
ly

 
in

 
re

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
; 

•
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 c

la
ri

ty
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 l
e

g
a
l 
s
ta

tu
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

; 
 

•
 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 b

o
th

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 a
n

d
 m

a
k
e

 c
le

a
r 

to
 a

ll 
o

th
e

r 
p

a
rt

ie
s
 t

h
e

 
e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
e
ir

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 t
o

 b
in

d
 t

h
e
ir

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
; 
  

•
 

F
o

rm
a

l 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 w

h
e

n
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

o
n

 o
u

ts
id

e
 b

o
d
ie

s
 a

n
d

 
p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
. 

 

 

Page 19



3
. 

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 v

a
lu

e
s

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 d
e

m
o

n
s

tr
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 v
a

lu
e

s
 o

f 
g

o
o

d
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 u

p
h

o
ld

in
g

 h
ig

h
 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 o

f 
c
o

n
d

u
c

t 
a

n
d

 b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

 
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
 

T
o

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

 t
h

is
: 

3
.1

 E
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 
e

x
e

rc
is

e
 l
e

a
d
e

rs
h
ip

 b
y
 

b
e

h
a

v
in

g
 i
n

 w
a

y
s
 t

h
a

t 
e

x
e

m
p

li
fy

 h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 o

f 
c
o

n
d

u
c
t 

a
n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 
g

o
v
e

rn
a
n

c
e

 

3
.2

 E
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

a
t 

o
rg

a
n
iz

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
v
a
lu

e
s
 a

re
 

p
u

t 
in

to
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 
a

n
d

 a
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fo
s
te

rs
 a

 c
u
lt
u
re

 o
f 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 s

h
a

re
d

 v
a
lu

e
s
, 

h
ig

h
 e

th
ic

a
l 

p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 a

n
d

 g
o

o
d

 
c
o

n
d

u
c
t.

 T
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

d
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 b
y
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 a

n
d

 k
e

e
p

in
g

 u
n
d

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
: 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 o

w
n

 v
a

lu
e

s
 o

n
 L

e
a

d
e
rs

h
ip

 a
s
 e

n
s
h

ri
n

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

P
la

n
 a

n
d

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e
d

 i
n

 
C

o
d

e
s
 o

f 
C

o
n
d

u
c
t 

th
a
t 

s
e

ts
 a

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 f
o
r 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r;

 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
C

o
n

d
u

c
t 

fo
r 

E
le

c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
, 

V
o

ti
n

g
 C

o
-o

p
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 I
n

d
e

p
e
n

d
e

n
t 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
; 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
C

o
n

d
u

c
t 

fo
r 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
; 

 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 f

o
r 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 d
e

a
lin

g
 w

it
h

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

; 
 

•
 

T
h

e
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 D
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

c
c
e

p
ta

n
c
e

 o
f 

O
ff

ic
e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 a
ll
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 s
ig

n
. 

S
im

il
a

r 
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 
e

x
is

t 
fo

r 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 
o

f 
th

e
 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 
a

n
d

 
V

o
ti
n

g
 C

o
-o

p
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
; 

 

•
 

A
 P

ro
to

c
o

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
in

g
 M

e
m

b
e

r/
O

ff
ic

e
r 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
; 

•
 

K
e

y
 p

ro
to

c
o
ls

, 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

P
ro

c
e
d

u
re

 R
u

le
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
P

ro
c
e
d

u
re

 R
u

le
s
; 

•
 

T
h

e
 r

o
le

s
 o

f 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 O
ff
ic

e
rs

 i
n

 d
e

c
is

io
n
-m

a
k
in

g
; 

•
 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
n

d
 t
im

e
ly

 a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 g
u
id

a
n

c
e

 t
o

 b
o

th
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 O
ff
ic

e
rs

; 

•
 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 f

o
r 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
n
d

 d
e

a
lin

g
 w

it
h

 a
n

y
 i
n

c
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

fr
a

u
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
rr

u
p

ti
o
n

; 

•
 

A
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
o

f 
In

te
re

s
ts

 a
n

d
 d

e
c
la

ra
ti
o
n

 o
f 

G
if
ts

 a
n

d
 H

o
s
p
it
a
lit

y
 a

c
c
e

p
te

d
; 

•
 

T
h

e
 S

in
g
le

 E
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 S

c
h
e

m
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 E

q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 D
iv

e
rs

it
y
 P

o
lic

y
; 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

C
o

m
p

a
c
t.

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a
l 

R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 C
o

d
e
 (

W
h
is

tl
e

 b
lo

w
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
) 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il
’s

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 p

ro
c
e

d
u
re

s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 m

e
c
h

a
n

is
m

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 t
o

 r
a
is

e
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 a

b
o
u

t 
p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

b
re

a
c
h

e
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
d

u
c
t.
  

T
h

e
y
 a

re
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 o

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 w

e
b

s
it
e

, 
a
re

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
d

 t
o

 a
ll 

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n
d

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

, 
a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n
 

b
ro

u
g

h
t 

to
 t

h
e

 a
tt

e
n

ti
o
n

 o
f 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
in

g
 B

o
d

ie
s
. 

  
 T

h
e

s
e

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 f

o
rm

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 c
o

u
n

te
r-

fr
a
u

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 t
h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
ils

’ 
C

o
u

n
te

r 
F

ra
u

d
 a

n
d

 C
o
rr

u
p

ti
o
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 

Page 20



S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 P
ri

n
c

ip
le

 
T

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

is
: 

T
h

e
 
C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 
h

a
s
 
a

n
 
in

d
e
p

e
n

d
e
n

t 
C

h
a
ir

 a
n

d
 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 
g
iv

e
n

 
a

 d
e

lib
e

ra
te

ly
 

b
ro

a
d

 r
e

m
it
, 

w
it
h

 r
e

s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 f

o
r:

  

•
 

A
ll 

c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 h

a
n

d
lin

g
 a

n
d

 o
v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

o
f 

o
th

e
r 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

c
o
d

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

to
c
o
ls

; 
 

•
 

T
h

e
 

lo
c
a
l 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
c
o

n
d

u
c
t 

c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 

in
 

a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e

 
w

it
h

 
th

e
 

S
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

E
n

g
la

n
d
) 

R
e

g
u
la

ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0
8

; 
 

•
 

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 

a
n

d
 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 

th
e

 
a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 

d
e

liv
e
ry

 
o

f 
th

e
s
e

 
c
o

d
e

s
 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

to
c
o

ls
 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 a

n
d

 t
ru

s
ti
n

g
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
; 
  

•
 

M
o

n
it
o

ri
n
g

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 h

a
n
d
lin

g
 b

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 d

ip
-s

a
m

p
li
n

g
 o

f 
c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s
; 

 

•
 

R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 a

n
n

u
a
lly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
n

 i
ts

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 w

h
ic

h
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

s
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
c
o

n
d

u
c
t 

c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

n
d

 L
o

c
a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
O

m
b

u
d

s
m

a
n

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n

s
; 

 

•
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
n
g

 o
p

e
n
ly

 t
o

 a
 w

id
e

r 
p

u
b
lic

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 i
ts

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e
p

o
rt

 p
u

b
lic

is
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 F

u
ll 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

p
a

p
e
rs

; 

•
 

D
e

a
lin

g
 w

it
h

 a
n

y
 b

re
a

c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
C

o
d

e
 u

n
d

e
r 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 P

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
. 

 
 A

ll
 

S
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 

B
o

a
rd

 
in

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s
 

in
to

 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
c
o

n
d

u
c
t 

a
re

 
m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 
a

n
d

 
m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 
b

y
 

th
e
 

M
o

n
it
o

ri
n
g

 O
ff
ic

e
r 

a
n

d
 h

e
r 

s
ta

ff
. 

 
 Q

u
a

rt
e
rl

y
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

tu
rn

s
 c

o
n

ta
in

in
g

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 o

n
lin

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 B

o
a
rd

 f
o

r 
E

n
g
la

n
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

O
ff

ic
e
r.

 
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

u
s
e

s
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
’s

 s
h

a
re

d
 v

a
lu

e
s
 t

o
 a

c
t 

a
s
 a

 g
u
id

e
 f

o
r 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
s
 a

 b
a

s
is

 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 a

n
d

 t
ru

s
ti
n

g
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

s
h
ip

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

. 
 A

n
y
 

b
re

a
c
h

 
o

f 
th

e
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 

C
o

d
e

 
o

f 
C

o
n

d
u

c
t 

is
 
in

v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

d
 

in
 

a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 
w

it
h

 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 

d
is

c
ip

lin
a
ry

 p
ro

c
e

d
u
re

. 
  

 U
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
C

o
d

e
 o

f 
C

o
n

d
u

c
t,

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 C

o
-O

p
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 w

it
h

 v
o

ti
n

g
 r

ig
h

ts
):

 
 •
 

a
re

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

g
is

te
r 

d
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

th
e
ir

 p
e
rs

o
n

a
l 

in
te

re
s
ts

 
in

 t
h
e

 A
u

th
o
ri

ty
’s

 
R

e
g
is

te
r 

o
f 

G
if
ts

, 

Page 21



S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 P
ri

n
c

ip
le

 
T

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

is
: 

In
te

re
s
ts

 a
n

d
 H

o
s
p
it
a

lit
y
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n

-l
in

e
; 

 

•
 

w
h

o
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
n

y
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 h

is
/h

e
r 

in
te

re
s
ts

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

a
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

M
o

n
it
o

ri
n
g

 O
ff
ic

e
r 

w
it
h
in

 2
8

 d
a

y
s
; 

 

•
 

a
re

 r
e
q

u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

ir
 d

e
c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
s
ta

n
d

in
g

 i
n

te
re

s
ts

 o
n

 a
n

 a
n
n

u
a
l 
b

a
s
is

. 
 

 
G

if
ts

 a
n

d
 h

o
s
p
it
a

lit
y
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

fl
ic

ts
 o

f 
in

te
re

s
t 

a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 a

s
 a

n
d
 w

h
e

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o
u

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r,
 

a
n

d
 d

e
ta

ils
 a

re
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
lin

e
. 

M
e

m
b

e
r 

d
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 r
e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 M
o

n
it
o

ri
n
g

 O
ff
ic

e
r 

a
n

d
 h

e
r 

s
ta

ff
. 

 
 T

h
e

 M
o

n
it
o

ri
n
g

 O
ff
ic

e
r 

is
s
u

e
s
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 g
u
id

a
n

c
e

 (
u

s
u

a
lly

 o
n

 a
n

 a
n
n

u
a
l 

b
a

s
is

) 
re

m
in

d
in

g
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

D
ir

e
c
to

rs
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 u

n
d
e

r 
th

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
C

o
n

d
u

c
t 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 g

if
ts

 a
n
d

 h
o

s
p
it
a

lit
y
. 

 S
ta

ff
 

d
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 a
n
d

 m
o

n
it
o

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
ir

 H
e

a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 m

a
k
e

s
 c

le
a

r 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 C
o

d
e

s
 o

f 
C

o
n
d

u
c
t 

a
p

p
ly

in
g
 

to
 a

n
y
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
. 

  
 

In
 p

u
rs

u
in

g
 t

h
e

 v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
g
re

e
s
 a

 s
e

t 
o

f 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
ra

l 
v
a
lu

e
s
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
k
e

y
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

, 
a

g
a
in

s
t 

w
h

ic
h

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 j
u

d
g

e
d

. 
 S

u
c
h

 v
a

lu
e

s
 a

re
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

d
 b

y
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

’ 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

b
o

th
 i
n

d
iv

id
u
a
ll
y
 a

n
d

 c
o
lle

c
ti
v
e
ly

. 
 

 

Page 22



4
. 
T

a
k

in
g

 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 a
n

d
 t

ra
n

s
p

a
re

n
t 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

u
b

je
c

t 
to

 e
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 s
c

ru
ti

n
y
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 r

is
k

  
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
 

T
o

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

 t
h

is
: 

4
.1

 B
e

in
g

 r
ig

o
ro

u
s
 a

n
d

 
tr

a
n

s
p

a
re

n
t 

a
b

o
u

t 
h
o

w
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

re
 t

a
k
e

n
 a

n
d

 
lis

te
n
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti
n

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e

 
s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

4
.2

 H
a

v
in

g
 g

o
o

d
-q

u
a
lit

y
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
, 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 e
n

s
u
re

 t
h
a

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
n

d
 a

re
 w

h
a

t 
th

e
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 w

a
n

ts
/n

e
e

d
s
 

4
.3

 E
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

a
t 

a
n

 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 r
is

k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 

4
.4

 U
s
in

g
 t

h
e
ir

 l
e

g
a
l 

p
o

w
e

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
u
ll 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
it
iz

e
n

s
 a

n
d

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 a
re

a
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 t
ra

n
s
p
a

re
n

t 
a

b
o

u
t 
h

o
w

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

re
 t

a
k
e

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
o
rd

e
d

. 
T

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
o
e

s
 t
h

is
 b

y
: 

 

•
 

E
n

s
u

ri
n
g

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
 i

n
 p

u
b
lic

 a
n

d
 r

e
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

h
o

s
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
in

g
 t

h
e

m
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 p
u
b
lic

ly
 (

e
x
c
e

p
t 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

a
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i

s
 e

x
e

m
p

t 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 F

re
e

d
o

m
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 A

c
t 

o
r 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
b

y
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
o

th
e

rw
is

e
 e

x
e

m
p

t 
b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il)

; 

•
 

R
u

le
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u
re

s
 w

h
ic

h
 g

o
v
e

rn
 h

o
w

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
; 

•
 

P
u

b
lis

h
in

g
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

 d
e
le

g
a

te
d
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
e

b
s
it
e

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 o
n

 D
C

C
 w

e
b

s
it
e

; 

•
 

P
u

b
lis

h
 a

n
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 F
o

rw
a

rd
 P

la
n

 o
f 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 f

o
r 

n
e

x
t 

4
 m

o
n

th
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

w
e

b
s
it
e

; 

•
 

A
 F

re
e

d
o

m
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 p

u
b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 s

c
h

e
m

e
.  

 
T

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

e
n

s
u

re
s
 t

h
a

t 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

, 
tr

a
n

s
p

a
re

n
t 

a
n

d
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
re

c
o

rd
in

g
 

a
n

d
 d

e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
. 

 T
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

e
n

s
u

re
s
 

th
a
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
le

g
a

l,
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 
o

th
e

r 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
a
d

v
ic

e
 

is
 

a
lw

a
y
s
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

-m
a

k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
ill

 a
lw

a
y
s
 o

b
s
e

rv
e

 b
o

th
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 
re

q
u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
le

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
re

s
p
o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 b
y
 l
a

w
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 r
e

c
o

g
n
is

e
s
 t

h
e
 l
im

it
s
 o

f 
la

w
fu

l 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 p

la
c
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 b
y
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

th
e

 
u

lt
ra

 v
ir

e
s
 d

o
c
tr

in
e

, 
b

u
t 
a

ls
o

 s
tr

iv
e

s
 t
o

 u
ti
lis

e
 i
ts

 p
o

w
e

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
u
ll 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
. 

 T
h

e
 
C

o
u
n

c
il 

re
c
o

g
n
is

e
s
 
th

e
 
lim

it
s
 
o

f 
la

w
fu

l 
a

c
ti
o
n

 
a

n
d

 
o

b
s
e
rv

e
s
 
b
o

th
 
th

e
 
s
p
e

c
if
ic

 
re

q
u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 
o

f 
le

g
is

la
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 p

la
c
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 b
y
 p

u
b
lic

 l
a

w
. 

 A
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
y
s
te

m
 

is
 

in
 

p
la

c
e
 

to
 

s
tr

e
a

m
li
n
e

 
th

e
 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 
a

n
d
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

-m
a

k
in

g
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
. 

 

Page 23



S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 P
ri

n
c

ip
le

 
T

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

is
: 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
b

s
e

rv
e

s
 a

ll 
s
p
e

c
if
ic

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
v
e

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 p

la
c
e

d
 u

p
o

n
 t

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
a

s
 w

e
ll
 a

s
 
th

e
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
g

e
n

e
ra

l 
la

w
, 

in
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
to

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 o

f 
g

o
o

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v
e

 l
a

w
 –

 
ra

ti
o

n
a
lit

y
, 
le

g
a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
ju

s
ti
c
e

 –
 i
n

to
 i
ts

 p
ro

c
e

d
u
re

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
. 

 K
e

y
 C

IP
F

A
 c

o
d

e
s
, 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 C
o
d

e
 o

n
 a

 P
ru

d
e

n
ti
a
l 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 C

a
p
it
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
e

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 T

re
a

s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

d
e

, 
a

re
 c

o
m

p
li
e

d
 w

it
h

. 
  

 T
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

o
p

e
ra

te
s
 

a
 

ri
s
k
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
th

a
t 

a
id

s
 

th
e

 
a

c
h
ie

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

it
s
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
, 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 i

ts
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
, 

p
ro

te
c
ts

 t
h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 r

e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

a
s
s
e

ts
 

a
n

d
 

is
 

c
o

m
p

li
a

n
t 

w
it
h
 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

a
n

d
 

re
g

u
la

to
ry

 
o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

T
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

n
u

a
lly

 
re

v
ie

w
s
 

it
s
 

ri
s
k
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 p
o
li
c
y
, 

w
h

ic
h

 o
u
tl
in

e
s
 t

h
e

 f
o
rm

a
l 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 r
is

k
. 

 T
h

e
 
C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 
C

o
n

s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
 
s
e

ts
 
o
u

t 
h

o
w

 
th

e
 
C

o
u

n
c
il
 
o

p
e

ra
te

s
, 

h
o

w
 
d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 
a

re
 
m

a
d

e
 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 

p
ro

c
e

d
u
re

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
s
e

 a
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
, 

tr
a

n
s
p

a
re

n
t 

a
n

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

le
 t

o
 l
o

c
a
l 

p
e

o
p
le

 a
n
d

 i
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
a
l 
b

a
s
is

 a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

. 
 

 T
h

e
 C

o
n

s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
 i
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
n
u

a
lly

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

n
s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
 W

o
rk

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

 (
C

W
G

),
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
n

s
is

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 

le
a

d
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 f

ro
m

 e
a

c
h

 p
o

lit
ic

a
l 
p

a
rt

y
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

h
a

ir
e

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 L

e
a

d
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

  
 T

h
e

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 

o
f 

D
e

le
g

a
ti
o

n
 

is
 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 

a
n

n
u

a
lly

 
in

 
lin

e
 

w
it
h

 
th

e
 

re
v
ie

w
 

o
f 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

C
o

n
s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
. 

 
 In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
s
e

n
io

r 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 c

a
n

 o
r 

c
a

n
n

o
t 

d
o

 u
n

d
e
r 

th
e

 S
c
h

e
m

e
 

o
f 

D
e

le
g

a
ti
o

n
. 

  
 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

s
 C

h
ie

f 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

(C
F

O
) 

a
n

d
 

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 
1

5
1

 
O

ff
ic

e
r.

 
 
T

h
e

 
C

F
O

 
is

 
in

v
o
lv

e
d
 
in

 
a

ll 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
 
d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
, 

a
n
d

 
re

v
ie

w
s
 a

ll
 r

e
p
o

rt
s
 t

o
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a

v
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
im

p
li
c
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

 T
h

e
 C

F
O

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n

 
u

n
d

e
r 

s
e

c
ti
o
n

 2
5

 o
f 

th
e

 L
o

c
a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

c
t 

2
0

0
3

 o
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 w
h

ic
h
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

w
h

e
n

 s
e

tt
in

g
 t
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t.
 

 

Page 24



S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 P
ri

n
c

ip
le

 
T

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

is
: 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

e
n

s
u

re
s
 t

h
e

 s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 i
t 

d
e

liv
e
rs

 a
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
’s

 n
e

e
d

s
 b

y
: 

 

•
 

C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 t
o

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e

 S
C

S
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
in

g
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a
r 

a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

; 
  

•
 

D
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 
to

 
m

e
e

t 
lo

c
a
l 

n
e

e
d

s
 
th

ro
u

g
h

 
th

e
 
S

C
S

, 
a

n
d

 
p

u
tt

in
g

 i
n

 
p
la

c
e

 p
o
lic

ie
s
 
a

n
d

 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 t
o

 e
n

s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 o

p
e

ra
te

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 i
n

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

; 

•
 

R
e

c
o

rd
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
a

n
d
 t

y
p
e

 o
f 

c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
, 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 t

im
e

 t
o

 r
e

s
p
o

n
d

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
a

ti
s
fi
e

d
 c

u
s
to

m
e

rs
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 u
s
e
d

 t
h
is

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
. 

T
h
e

s
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

s
 c

a
n

 b
e
 f

o
u
n

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 i
n

tr
a

n
e
t 

a
n

d
 w

e
b

s
it
e

; 

•
 

C
o

m
p

a
ri

n
g

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

a
b

o
u

t 
o

u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 

w
it
h

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 
b

y
 

s
im

ila
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

a
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 

w
h

y
 

le
v
e
ls

 
o

f 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
, 

e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 

a
n

d
 

q
u

a
lit

y
 

a
re

 
d
if
fe

re
n

t 
e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 

a
n

d
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 o
th

e
r 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e

 m
e

a
n

s
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 t
o

 m
a

x
im

is
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

v
a

lu
e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
; 

•
 

H
o

ld
in

g
 v

a
ri

o
u

s
 p

u
b
lic

 c
o

n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
 e

v
e

n
ts

; 
 

•
 

M
u

lt
i-

a
g

e
n

c
y
 

A
re

a
 

A
c
ti
o

n
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 

(A
A

P
) 

w
h

o
 

a
re

 
fu

lly
 

e
n

g
a

g
e

d
 

w
it
h

 
id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g
 

a
n

d
 

re
s
o
lv

in
g

 
lo

c
a
l 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
, 

a
n

d
 

u
ti
lis

e
 

lo
c
a
lit

y
 

b
u

d
g

e
ts

 
a
llo

c
a

te
d

 
to

 
e

a
c
h

 
A

A
P

 
to

 
d

ri
v
e

 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 q

u
a
lit

y
. 

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

n
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 t

h
e

s
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
s
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 b
y
 

th
e

 A
A

P
 B

o
a

rd
s
; 

•
 

P
ro

d
u

c
in

g
 a

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 t

h
a

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

s
 
a

re
a

s
 
w

it
h

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 
w

h
e

re
 
a

 
m

o
re

 
in

 
d

e
p

th
 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 
o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

w
o

rk
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t;

  

•
 

R
e

g
u

la
rl

y
 p

re
s
e

n
ti
n

g
 t

o
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

a
n

d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 b
u

d
g
e

ta
ry

 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 o

u
tt
u

rn
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
. 

  
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

n
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 w

it
h
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n
g

 a
n

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
, 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

a
n

d
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 

a
re

 e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
p

o
li
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
 a

re
 i
n

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

re
g
u

la
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d
 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

. 
 

 

Page 25



5
. 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

a
p

a
c
it

y
 a

n
d

 c
a

p
a

b
il

it
y
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 t

o
 b

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

  
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
 

T
o

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

 t
h

is
: 

5
.1

 M
a

k
in

g
 s

u
re

 t
h

a
t 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 
h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 s

k
ill

s
, 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

, 
e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 
a

n
d

 r
e

s
o
u

rc
e

s
 t
h

e
y
 n

e
e

d
 

to
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 w
e

ll
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 
ro

le
s
 

5
.2

 D
e

v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e

 
c
a

p
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
p
e

o
p
le

 w
it
h

 
g

o
v
e

rn
a
n

c
e

 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
e
ir

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

, 
a

s
 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 a
n

d
 a

s
 a

 
g

ro
u

p
 

5
.3

 E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 n

e
w

 
ta

le
n

t 
fo

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 s

o
 t
h

a
t 

b
e

s
t 

u
s
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
ls

’ 
s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 i
n

 b
a
la

n
c
in

g
 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
it
y
 a

n
d

 r
e

n
e

w
a

l 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

e
n

s
u

re
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

o
s
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

v
e

 t
h
e

 s
k
ill

s
, 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 t
h

e
y
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 p
e

rf
o
rm

 w
e

ll
. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

d
o

e
s
 t
h
is

 b
y
: 

 •
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 r

o
b
u

s
t 

re
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 s
e
le

c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
; 

•
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 a

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
; 

•
 

M
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 t
h

e
 I

n
v
e

s
to

r 
in

 P
e

o
p
le

 S
ta

n
d
a

rd
; 

•
 

C
a

s
c
a

d
in

g
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 S

ta
ff

; 

•
 

In
v
e

s
ti
n

g
 i
n

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

L
e

a
d
e

rs
h
ip

 T
ra

in
in

g
; 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 r
e

s
o
u

rc
e

s
 t
h

a
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

D
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t;
 

•
 

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 o
n

g
o
in

g
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t;
 

•
 

C
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 P

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 O

rg
a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
;  

•
 

A
n

 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 

S
u
p

p
o

rt
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

to
 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e
 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 

a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 M

T
F

P
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
; 

•
 

P
e

rs
o

n
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

s
; 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
ra

in
in

g
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 r
o
le

 o
n

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
s
; 

 

•
 

A
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
n

e
e

d
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 i
n
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 f

o
r 

b
o

th
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d
 

O
ff

ic
e
rs

. 
 

•
 

A
 

M
e

m
b

e
r 

T
ra

in
in

g
 

a
n

d
 

D
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

a
n
d

 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
L

e
a

rn
in

g
 

a
n

d
 

D
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

; 
  

•
 

E
v
a

lu
a

ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 v

ia
 t

h
e

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

G
ro

u
p

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 c

h
a
ir

e
d

 b
y
 a

 M
e

m
b

e
r;

 

•
 

A
 t

ra
in

in
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

“B
u

il
d
in

g
 R

e
s
ili

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

”,
 f

o
r 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

 (
C

M
T

) 
a

n
d

 e
x
te

n
d

e
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

te
a

m
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
; 

  

•
 

C
o

n
ti
n
u

e
d

 I
IP

 a
c
c
re

d
it
a

ti
o

n
; 

•
 

In
d

iv
id

u
a
l 

p
e
rs

o
n

a
l 
d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
s
e
n

io
r 

o
ff
ic

e
rs

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

Page 26



6
. 

E
n

g
a

g
in

g
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
s

ta
k

e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 r

o
b

u
s

t 
p

u
b

li
c

 a
c

c
o

u
n

ta
b

il
it

y
 

  S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 P
ri

n
c

ip
le

 
T

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

is
: 

6
.1

 E
x
e

rc
is

in
g

 l
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 
th

ro
u

g
h
 a

 r
o
b

u
s
t 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

fu
n

c
ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e
ly

 
e

n
g

a
g

e
s
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 

a
ll 

lo
c
a
l 
in

s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
a
l 

s
ta

k
e

h
o
ld

e
rs

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
, 

a
n

d
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

s
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e

 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ta
b
ili

ty
 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
h
ip

s
 

6
.2

 T
a

k
in

g
 a

n
 a

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 
d

ia
lo

g
u

e
 w

it
h

 a
n

d
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ta
b
ili

ty
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

p
u

b
lic

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 
a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

d
e

liv
e
ry

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

d
ir

e
c
tl
y
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
in

 
p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 o
r 

b
y
 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 

6
.3

 M
a

k
in

g
 b

e
s
t 

u
s
e

 o
f 

h
u

m
a

n
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 b

y
 

ta
k
in

g
 a

n
 a

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 
m

e
e

t 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 

s
ta

ff
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
e

e
k
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o

n
d

s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f 
s
ta

k
e

h
o
ld

e
rs

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 b

y
: 

 

•
 

F
o

rm
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h
ip

s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e

 l
e
a

d
e

rs
 o

f 
o

th
e

r 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

s
; 

•
 

E
n

s
u

ri
n
g

 P
a

rt
n
e

rs
h
ip

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

 c
le

a
r,

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 g
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ta
b
ili

ti
e

s
; 

•
 

P
ro

d
u

c
in

g
 p

la
n

s
 f

o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 w
it
h
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
; 

•
 

A
 C

o
u

n
ty

 D
u

rh
a

m
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 E
m

p
o

w
e

rm
e

n
t 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 C
D

P
 t

o
 s

h
a

p
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

 c
o

m
m

o
n

 v
is

io
n

 a
n
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 f
o
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
b

y
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 i
n

 C
o

u
n
ty

 D
u

rh
a

m
, 

s
o

 t
h

a
t 

p
e
o

p
le

 f
e
e

l 
a
b

le
 t

o
 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
; 

•
 

U
s
in

g
 a

n
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
h

a
t 

re
c
o

g
n
is

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
p
e

o
p
le

 a
re

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
a

n
d

 g
iv

e
s
 e

v
e

ry
o
n

e
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 o

r 
a

n
 

e
q

u
a
l 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 
to

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
, 

a
d

v
ic

e
 
a

n
d
 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
in

 
w

a
y
s
 
th

a
t 

a
re

 
s
u

it
e

d
 
to

 
th

e
 
n

e
e
d

s
 
o

r 
c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l;
 

•
 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 
a

 
c
lim

a
te

 
o

f 
o

p
e

n
n
e

s
s
 
b

y
 
h

o
ld

in
g
 
re

g
u
la

r 
C

a
b
in

e
t 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 
a

t 
v
a
ri

o
u

s
 
lo

c
a

ti
o
n

s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 D

u
rh

a
m

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
rm

e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o

u
n

c
il 

o
ff
ic

e
s
; 

•
 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e
 p

u
b
lic

 i
n

 s
u

b
m

it
ti
n

g
 r

e
q

u
e

s
ts

 f
o

r 
a

s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

to
 b

e
 s

c
ru

ti
n
is

e
d

; 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

in
g

 w
a

y
s
 f

o
r 

c
it
iz

e
n

s
 t
o

 p
re

s
e

n
t 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 c

o
n

c
e
rn

s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il;

 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

u
b
lic

 t
h
e

 o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 a

s
k
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 o

r 
m

a
k
e

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
 a

t 
fu

ll 
C

o
u

n
c
il
, 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

a
n

d
 R

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s
; 

•
 

P
u

b
lis

h
in

g
 a

n
n

u
a
lly

 a
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

P
la

n
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il;

 

•
 

C
o

n
ti
n
u

a
lly

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
in

g
 c

le
a
r 

c
h

a
n
n

e
ls

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
; 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
 m

o
d

e
rn

is
e

d
 I

C
T

 S
e
rv

ic
e

 t
h
a

t 
m

e
e

ts
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 a

n
d

 a
s
p
ir

a
ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 w

e
 s

e
rv

e
; 

•
 

Is
s
u

in
g

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 n

e
w

s
le

tt
e
r,

 D
u

rh
a

m
 C

o
u

n
ty

 N
e

w
s
, 

to
 e

v
e

ry
 h

o
u

s
e

h
o
ld

 i
n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
; 

•
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 A
A

P
s
 i

n
 f

o
u
rt

e
e
n

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 t
o

 h
e
lp

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 t
h

e
 l

o
c
a
l 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
ir
 

a
re

a
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 f

e
d

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
; 

•
 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
in

g
 
A

A
P

s
 
o

n
 
th

e
 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

o
u

r 
M

T
F

P
 
to

 
id

e
n

ti
fy

 
lo

c
a
l 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 
fo

r 
a

c
ti
o
n

, 
te

s
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

t 
a

 l
o

c
a
l 

le
v
e
l 

a
n

d
 s

e
e

k
 i

n
n

o
v
a

ti
v
e

 i
d

e
a

s
 f

ro
m

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o
p
le

 o
n

 h
o

w
 t

o
 r

e
a
lis

e
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 b

y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 m
o

re
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 w
it
h

 o
u

r 
p

a
rt

n
e
rs

; 

Page 27



S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 P
ri

n
c

ip
le

 
T

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

is
: 

•
 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
in

g
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
n
e

rs
 w

h
e

n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 o

w
n

 t
h

re
e
 y

e
a

r 
M

T
F

P
, 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 k
e

y
 

a
g

e
n

c
ie

s
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 c

o
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ry
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

s
u
lt
in

g
 o

n
 a

 j
o

in
t 

b
a

s
is

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d

 
N

H
S

 C
o

u
n

ty
 D

u
rh

a
m

 a
n

d
 D

a
rl
in

g
to

n
; 

 

•
 

D
ra

w
in

g
 u

p
o

n
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a
lit

y
 a

rr
a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

p
u

b
lic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 P
o

lic
e

, 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 D

u
rh

a
m

 a
n

d
 D

a
rl

in
g

to
n

 N
H

S
 F

o
u

n
d

a
ti
o

n
 T

ru
s
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 T
e
e

s
, 

E
s
k
 a

n
d

 W
e

a
r 

V
a
lle

y
 N

H
S

 
F

o
u

n
d

a
ti
o

n
 T

ru
s
t 

th
ro

u
g
h

 i
ts

 p
a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
; 

•
 

T
h

e
 
E

n
g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 T

h
ir

d
 
S

e
c
to

r 
te

a
m

 
p

ro
m

o
ti
n

g
 
a

n
d
 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 
th

e
 
C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
to

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 e

n
g

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 i
n

 t
h
e

ir
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 l
e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 r

o
le

; 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 b
o

th
 a

t 
C

o
u
n

ty
 H

a
ll 

a
n
d

 o
ff
ic

e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

; 

•
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 w

o
rk

in
g

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 i

n
 b

u
ild

in
g
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 t

h
a

t 
s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

 t
h
e

 v
o
ic

e
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 h

e
lp

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 i

t 
lis

te
n

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

e
o

p
le

 o
f 

C
o

u
n
ty

 D
u

rh
a

m
; 

•
 

U
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 a

 C
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 S

u
rv

e
y
 o

n
 a

 r
e
g

u
la

r 
b

a
s
is

; 

•
 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e

 M
T

F
P

;  

•
 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
in

g
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e
ly

 w
it
h
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p
le

, 
s
e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e

rs
 a

n
d

 c
a

re
rs

 a
n
d

 k
e

y
 c

lie
n

t 
g

ro
u

p
s
 t
o

 h
e
lp

 p
la

n
 a

n
d
 b

e
 i
n

v
o
lv

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
, 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n

d
 e

v
a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s
; 

•
 

S
ta

ff
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 T
ra

d
e
 U

n
io

n
s
 

•
 

‘O
p

e
n

 D
o

o
rs

’,
 a

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
 s

ta
ff

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

m
e

c
h

a
n

is
m

 w
h

ic
h

 c
a

p
tu

re
s
 a

n
d

 q
u

ic
k
ly

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
s
 t

o
 

q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
s
, 

c
o

m
p

lim
e

n
ts

, 
s
u

g
g

e
s
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 r

a
is

e
d
 b

y
 s

ta
ff

. 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

 a
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 g
o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 (

P
G

F
) 

to
 e

n
a

b
le

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
, 

re
c
o

rd
e

d
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o

rt
e

d
 u

p
o

n
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 m
e

c
h

a
n

is
m

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
. 

  
 T

o
 s

tr
e

n
g

th
e

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

, 
th

e
 A

A
P

 b
o

a
rd

s
 c

o
m

p
ri

s
e

 s
e

v
e

n
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
le

c
te

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 o

p
e

n
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t;
 s

e
v
e

n
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 c

h
o

s
e

n
 f

ro
m

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

a
g

e
n

c
ie

s
 w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 s

e
v
e

n
 

s
e

le
c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 l
o

c
a

l 
e
le

c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 -

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 p
a

ri
s
h

 c
o

u
n

c
ill

o
rs

 -
 o

n
 a

 p
o

lit
ic

a
lly

 b
a
la

n
c
e
d
 

b
a

s
is

 f
o
r 

th
a

t 
a
re

a
. 

 T
h

e
y
 h

a
v
e

 a
 r

o
ta

ti
n
g

 c
h

a
ir

, 
s
o

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

in
d

e
fi
n
it
e
ly

 c
o

n
tr

o
lle

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
. 
  

 

T
h

e
 D

u
rh

a
m

 L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
u

n
c
il
s
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
o

u
tl
in

e
s
 t

h
e

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h
ip

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 T

o
w

n
 

a
n

d
 P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
ils

. 

Page 28



MONITORING AND REVIEW 

 
The Council has two Committees that are responsible for monitoring and reviewing 
the various aspects of the Council’s Corporate Governance arrangements. 
 
The Audit Committee is responsible for the Council’s arrangements relating to; 
 

• Monitoring and reviewing the risk, control and governance processes and 
associated assurance processes to ensure internal control systems are 
effective and that policies and practices are in compliance with statutory and 
other regulations and guidance; 

• Approving the Council’s Accounts prior to approval by the County Council; 

• External audit; 

• Internal audit; 

• Risk Management; 

• Making recommendations concerning relevant governance aspects of the 
Constitution; 

• Reviewing the effectiveness of Internal Audit. 
 

The Standards Committee has responsibility for promoting high ethical standards 

across the Council, overview of the Member and Officer codes and other relevant 
protocols together with the Council’s complaints handling regime. 
 
These two Committees will ensure that the Council’s governance arrangements 
are kept under continual review through; 

  
•  Reports prepared by officers with responsibility for aspects of this Code; 
•  The work of Internal Audit; 
•  External Audit opinion; 
•  Other review agencies and Inspectorates; 
•  Opinion from the Council’s Statutory Officers. 

 
Within Durham County Council there is one Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Board and six Overview and Scrutiny Committees who support the work of the 
Executive and the Council as a whole. They allow a greater involvement in Council 
business by involving non-councillors from the wider public sector, and voluntary 
and community groups to help them in their work, and also work with Partners, 
including the County Durham Partnership. They may also be consulted by the 
Executive or the Council on forthcoming decisions or the development of policy. 
 
The main Overview and Scrutiny Management Board has the following remit: 

• To oversee and co-ordinate the work of Overview and Scrutiny and its 
Committees; 

• To ensure effective liaison across the work of the committees re: cross 
cutting issues; 

• To be the strategic driver of the Overview and Scrutiny function; 

• To consider as appropriate scrutiny member involvement in regional 
scrutiny; 

Page 29



• Arrangements within the context of the Sub National Review/Single 
Integrated Regional Strategy and associated issues; 

• The establishment of appropriate liaison with the Executive in the interests 
of achieving common aims and continuous improvement for the Council; 

• To encourage appropriate community involvement in the Overview and 
Scrutiny role. 

 
In general, the Overview and Scrutiny Management Board and its Committees will: 
 

• Review and/or scrutinise decisions made or actions taken in connection with 
the discharge of any of the Council’s functions; 

• Make reports and/or recommendations to the full Council and/or the Cabinet 
in connection with the discharge of any functions; 

• Consider any matter affecting the area or its inhabitants;  

• Exercise the right to ask the Cabinet to reconsider any decisions they have 
made (call-in). 

 
The Annual Governance Statement 
 

Each year the Council will publish a Governance Statement. This process is 
managed by the Resources Management Team and will provide an overall 
assessment of the Council’s corporate governance arrangements and an appraisal 
of the key controls in place to manage the Council’s principal governance risks, 
together with proposed improvements that will be made. The Statement will also 
provide details of where improvements need to be made in accordance with the 
Accounts and Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2006. 
 
The Annual Governance Statement will be published as part of the Council’s 
Annual Statement of Accounts and will be audited by our External Auditors. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 30



 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK  
Corporate Governance comprises the systems and processes, cultures and values, by which the Council is 

directed and controlled and through which we account to, engage with and where appropriate, lead the community 

1. Focus on purpose of the authority, 
vision for local area and outcomes for the 
community 

2. Members and officers working together 
to achieve a common purpose 

3. Promoting values and 
upholding high standards of 
conduct and behaviour 

4. Taking informed and transparent 
decisions, scrutinised and risk managed 

5. Developing capacity of Members and 
Officers to be effective 

6. Engaging with local people to 
ensure public accountability 

ò ò 
Key Documents which support 

the achievement of the core principles 
 Contributory Processes/ 

Regulatory Monitoring 

• Annual Governance Statement 

• Annual Statement of Accounts 

• Anti Money Laundering Policy 

• Asset Management Plan 

• Asset Register 

• Cabinet and Committee Reports  

• Benefits Fraud Policy and Booklets 

• Benefits Sanctions Policy 

• Budgetary Control Statement 

• Business Contingency Plans 

• Buzz Magazine (employee) 

• Code of Conduct -  Members 

• Code of Conduct – Employees 

• Code of Conduct – Benefit Officers 

• Complaints Policy and Procedures 

• Council Consultation and Engagement 
Strategy 

• Counter Fraud and Corruption Strategy  

• Confidential Reporting Code 

• Constitution 

• Contract Procedure Rules 

• Contracts Register 

• Corporate Management Framework 

• Councillor Compact 

• Council Plan 

• County Durham Compact 

• County Durham Trade Union 
Partnership Agreement 

• Countywide Resident Survey 

• Data Protection Policy 

• Data Quality Policy 

• Disciplinary Policy and toolkit 

• Durham County News (countywide 
magazine) 

• Employee Appraisal Records 

• Employee Support Programme 

• External Audit Reports 

• Financial Procedure Rules 

• Forward Plan of Decisions 

• Forecast Outturn Reports 

• Freedom of Information Policy  

• HR Policies 

• Health and Safety Policy, Procedures 
and Handbook  

• Induction Pack 

• Information Security Policy and Manual 

• Inspection Reports  

• Internal Audit Plan 

• Internal Audit Reports 

• Job Description 

• Key Performance Indicators 

• Local Code of Corporate Governance 

• Local Member Consultative charter 

• Media Relations Strategy/Protocol 

• Medium Term Financial Plan 

• Members Allowance Scheme and 
Procedures 

• Member Handbook 

• Member Personal Development Plans 

• Minutes of meetings 

• Officer & Member Declaration of 
Interest Register and Policies 

• Officer and Member Gifts & Hospitality 
Register and Procedures 

• Officer Subsistence and Travel 
Procedures 

• Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 

• Partnership Governance Framework 

• Partnership Register 

• People and Organisational 
Development Strategy  

• Performance Management Reports 

• Policy Framework Procedure Rules 

• Procurement Strategy 

• Records Management Policy 

• Risk Management Strategy and Policy 

• Single Equality Scheme 

• Strategic Risk Registers 

• Scheme of Delegation 

• Service Improvement Plans 

• Sustainable Community Strategy 

• Town and Parish Council Charter 

• Transparency Webpage 

• Treasury Management Policy and 
Strategy 

 • Access to Information 

• Budget Process 

• Communication Framework 

• Consultation Framework 

• Democratic Engagement 

• Member Briefings 

• Internal Audit 

• External Audit 

• Improvement and Planning 
Group  

• Development Improvement 
Group  

• Cabinet 

• Corporate Management 
Team  

• Service Management 
Teams  

• Audit Committee 

• Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee  

• External Inspection and 
Review Agencies 

• Partnerships 

• Constitution Working Group 

• Monitoring Officer 

• Member Officer Working 
Group for capital 

• Member Development 
Group 

• Planning and Performance 
Group  

• Standards Committee 

• Strategic Procurement 
Network 

• Corporate Risk 
Management Group 

• Information Governance 
Group 

• Equality and Diversity 
Steering Group 

• Corporate Consultation 
Group 

• Resources Management 
Team 

 

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Audit Committee 
 

5 January  2012 
 

Corporate Governance Timetable for 
2011/12 Review 

 

 

 
 

Report of Don McLure, Corporate Director, Resources 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 

The purpose of this report is to inform the Audit Committee of the timetable and key 
steps in the process to review of the Councils corporate governance arrangements 
for 2011/ 12.   

2. Background 

The Council has approved, adopted and published on its website, a code of 
corporate governance, which is consistent with the principles of the CIPFA/SOLACE 
Framework – “Delivering Good Governance in Local Government”. This statement 
explains how the Council has complied with the code and also meets the 
requirements of Regulation 4 (3) of the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 
2011 in relation to the publication of an Annual Governance Statement (AGS). 
 
In order to prepare the AGS each year, the Council has a responsibility for 
conducting, at least annually, a review of the effectiveness of its governance 
framework, including the system of internal control. Those charged with governance 
must seek adequate assurance that its corporate governance arrangements are 
effective and identify any significant areas of improvement. The Resources 
Management Team (RMT) co-ordinates and oversees the Council’s corporate 
assurance arrangements, and prepares the AGS to demonstrate how far the Council 
complies with the principles of good governance and recommending improvements, 
to be published in the Council’s Annual Statement of Accounts.     
 
Attached in Appendix 2, for your information, is a timetable outlining the key actions 
and dates to complete the 2011/ 12 review.    
 
3. Key steps in the gathering of evidence during the 2011/ 12 review 

In gathering the evidence to support the AGS, the following approach will be 
adopted: 
 

3.1 Consideration of corporate sources of assurance  
 

The Council’s corporate governance arrangements were documented during 
the 2010/ 11 review, and updated during the year as appropriate.  Key officers 
have been identified who will be able to confirm any changes in the 
governance arrangements since the last review. This will then be used to 
demonstrate how the Council meets the 6 core principles of the CIPFA/ 
SOLACE Framework.  The evidence to support this will be from a variety of 
assurance sources, including: 

Agenda Item 4

Page 33



 
� Results of the review of the effectiveness of the Council’s governance 

arrangements; 
� The identification of key documents, processes and procedures that 

support the governance framework, many of which may have been revised 
during the year;   

� Self-assessment; 
� Additional evidence provided from Services; 
� Partnership governance arrangements. 
 
3.2 Service assurance on the effectiveness of the governance 

framework 
 

We will liaise with the key contacts in each Service to establish any additional 
good governance in place during the year which demonstrates how the 
Council meets the 6 core principles, and assurances gained to place reliance 
on those arrangements. This will support the Corporate Directors and the 
Assistant Chief Executive to complete an assurance statement for their 
Service Grouping.      

 
4. Recommendations and reasons 

The Audit Committee are requested to approve the timetable and key steps in the 
process to review the Councils corporate governance arrangements for 2011/ 12. 
 

Contact:  David Marshall Tel: 0191 3834311 

 

Page 34



Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
Finance - Financial planning and management is a key component of effective 
corporate governance. 
 
Staffing - Ensuring the adequate capability of staff meets a core principle of the 
Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA)/Society of Local 
Authority Chief Executives (SOLACE) guidance. 
 
Risk – Delivery of the corporate governance action plan will strengthen the decision 
making and strategic and operational management of the Council’s business.  
 
Equality and Diversity/ Public Sector Equality Duty - Engaging local communities 
including hard to reach groups meets a core principle of the CIPFA/ SOLACE 
guidance. 
 
Accommodation - Asset management is a key component of effective corporate 
governance 
 
Crime and Disorder – None. 
 
Human Rights - None. 
 
Consultation - Engaging local communities meets a core principle of the CIPFA/ 
SOLACE guidance. 
 
Procurement – None.  
 
Disability issues – Ensuring access to services meets a core principle of the 
CIPFA/ SOLACE guidance. 
 
Legal Implications – None. 
 

Page 35



 
 

Appendix 2:  Corporate Governance Timetable 2011/ 12  
 
 

 
2011/12 REVIEW OF EFFECTIVENESS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (CRITICAL 
MILESTONES IN BOLD) 
 

 Process Step Date Responsibility 

  2011  

1 Update RMT on implementation of 2010/11 AGS 
Action Plan  

30 November Risk and 
Governance Mgr 

2 Update CMT on implementation of 2010/11 AGS 
Action Plan 

7 December Risk and 
Governance Mgr 

  2012 
 

 

3 Audit Committee – update on 2010/11 AGS Action 
Plan  

5 January Risk and 
Governance Mgr 

4 Gather evidence to review the effectiveness of the 
Councils Governance arrangements  

Commence 1 Jan  
- complete by 31 
March 

Services and Risk 
and Governance 
Manager 

5 Update RMT on implementation of 2010/11 AGS 
Action Plan 

February – date 
to be confirmed 

Risk and 
Governance Mgr 

6 Update CMT on implementation of 2010/11 AGS 
Action Plan 

29 February Risk and 
Governance Mgr 

7 Contact key partnership bodies to complete a 
partnership governance statement  

1 March Risk and 
Governance Mgr 

 Confirm with Finance (Annette Geragusian) which 
bodies in the Group Accounts are material enough 
for a governance statement to be produced 

By 1 March Risk and 
Governance  

8 Contact the selected Group Account bodies to 
provide governance statement 

By 7 March Risk and 
Governance  

9 Audit Committee – update on 2010/11 AGS Action 
Plan 

22 March Risk and 
Governance Mgr 

10 Receive completed governance statement from 
partnership bodies  

By 31 March Risk and 
Governance Mgr 

11 Using the information gathered in the 
effectiveness review, the Service contact will draft 
their Directors Assurance Statement for Corporate 
Director approval (using part-populated template)  

By 15 April Service contact/ 
Risk and 
Governance 
Manager 

12 Receive governance statement from Group 
Account bodies 

(dependent on 
the timetable to 
produce final 
accounts in the 
Group Accounts 
body) 

Risk and 
Governance Mgr 

13 Write a first draft AGS 2011/12 1 April to 16 May Risk and 
Governance Mgr 

14 Directors Assurance Statement approved by 
Corporate Director and incorporated into draft 
AGS  

By 6 May Risk and 
Governance Mgr  

Page 36



 
2011/12 REVIEW OF EFFECTIVENESS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (CRITICAL 
MILESTONES IN BOLD) 
 

 Process Step Date Responsibility 

15 Update RMT on implementation of 2010/11 AGS 
Action Plan and close it off.  RMT to approve  

• the draft AGS for 2011/12. 

• the 2011/12 AGS action plan (including 
owners for the actions) 

June – date to be 
confirmed 

Risk and 

Governance Mgr/  
RMT 

16 Draft AGS presented to CMT (including the update 
CMT to close off the 2009/10 AGS Action Plan) 

20 June Risk and 
Governance Mgr 

17 Draft AGS approved by Audit Committee  28 June Audit 
Committee 
meeting  

Risk and 
Governance Mgr  
 

18 Draft AGS approved by Full Council  25 July Risk and 
Governance Mgr 

19 The Final AGS is ratified at Audit committee, 
signed by the Chief Executive and Council Leader 
and published as part of the Statement of 
Accounts. 

27 September 
Audit Committee 
meeting 

Corporate Director 
Resources 

20 RMT to approve draft revision of Code of 
Corporate Governance 

October – date to 
be confirmed 

Risk and 
Governance Mgr 

21 CMT to approve draft revision of Code of 
Corporate Governance 

7 November Risk and 
Governance Mgr 

22 Audit Committee to approve draft revision of Code 
of Corporate Governance  

22 November  Risk and 
Governance Mgr 

  

 
 

 

Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Audit Committee 
 
5 January 2012 
 
Action Plan for Corporate Governance 
Improvements 

 

 

 
 

Report of Don McLure, Corporate Director Resources 

Purpose of the Report 

1. The purpose of this report is to update the Audit Committee on progress in 
implementing the agreed governance action plan, which highlights areas of 
improvement arising from the annual review of the effectiveness of corporate 
governance arrangements.  

Background 

2. The Council has approved and adopted a code of corporate governance 
which is consistent with the principles of the CIPFA/SOLACE Framework – 
‘Delivering Good Governance in Local Government’.  The Annual Governance 
Statement (AGS) explains how the Council complies with this code and also 
meets the requirements of Regulation 4 (3) of the Accounts and Audit 
(England) Regulations 2011 in relation to the publication of a Statement on 
Internal Control.   

 
3. To inform the 2010/11 AGS, the annual review of the effectiveness of 

corporate governance arrangements was carried out. In support of this review, 
all Corporate Directors were asked to provide an assurance statement to 
ensure that there is understanding council wide of the Council’s governance 
arrangements and that they are embedded within each operational area 
including project and partnership responsibilities.   

4. From this review, a number of areas for improving corporate governance have 
been identified. These were reported in the 2010/11 AGS, and are 
documented in a governance action plan attached to this report in Appendix 2.  

Recommendations and reasons 

5. Audit Committee to confirm that this report provides assurance that action is 
being taken to address areas of improvement in corporate governance 
arrangements, as set out in the attached action plan in Appendix 2. 

 

Contact:  David Marshall Tel: 0191 3834311 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 39



 

 
Finance - Financial planning and management is a key component of effective 

corporate governance. 

Staffing - Ensuring the adequate capability of staff meets a core principle of the 

Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA)/Society of Local 
Authority Chief Executives (SOLACE) guidance. 

 
Risk – Delivery of the corporate governance action plan will strengthen the decision 

making and strategic and operational management of the Council’s business. 
 

Equality and Diversity/ Public Sector Equality Duty - Engaging local communities 
including hard to reach groups meets a core principle of the CIPFA/ SOLACE 
guidance. 

 

Accommodation – None directly, although asset management is a key component 
of effective corporate governance 

 

Crime and Disorder – None. 

 

Human Rights - None. 

 

Consultation - Engaging local communities meets a core principle of the CIPFA/ 

SOLACE guidance. 

 

Procurement – None.  

 

Disability issues – Ensuring access to services meets a core principle of the 
CIPFA/ SOLACE guidance. 

 

Legal Implications – Ensuring compliance with relevant laws and regulations, and 

ensuring that expenditure is lawful, is a key component of effective corporate 
governance 

 

Appendix 1:  Implications 

Page 40



 

 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2
: 

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
–
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 

 
T

h
e
 L

e
a
d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 t

h
e
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

w
h
o
 w

il
l 
o
v
e
rs

e
e
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 f
o
r 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
, 

it
 i
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

n
o
t 
th

e
 L

e
a
d
 O

ff
ic

e
r,

 t
o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

th
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 

 
N

o
. 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a
n

t 
g

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 

is
s
u

e
  

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
d

 
L

e
a
d

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

T
a
rg

e
t 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
D

a
te

  

S
ta

tu
s
 a

s
 a

t 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
 

1
 

A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

w
e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

s
y
s
te

m
 o

f 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l.
  

T
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 

w
e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 o

r 
th

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
. 
 P

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

s
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 b

y
 C

M
T

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r.

  
T

h
is

 a
c
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 2

0
1
0
/ 

1
1
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t.
 

D
o
n
 

M
c
L
u
re

 
T

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

2
0
1
1
/ 

1
2
 

A
n
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 f
in

a
lis

e
d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 

fo
rw

a
rd

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 o

n
 t
h
is

 r
e
g
u
la

rl
y
 t
o
 A

u
d
it
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 
b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

P
la

n
. 

2
 

P
a
y
 

H
a
rm

o
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 

S
in

g
le

 S
ta

tu
s
. 

  
Im

p
le

m
e
n
t 

th
e
 P

a
y
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 p

ro
je

c
t 

 
K

im
 J

o
b
s
o
n
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
 

O
n
 t

a
rg

e
t.
 

3
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

re
v
is

e
d
 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
. 

  

T
h
e
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 f

in
a
li
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 
 T

h
is

 a
c
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

c
a
rr

ie
d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 2

0
1
0
/ 

1
1
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t.
 

J
e
ff

 G
a
rf

o
o
t 

D
e
c
 2

0
1
1
 

T
a
rg

e
t 

d
a
te

 r
e
v
is

e
d
 t

o
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
, 

d
u
e
 

to
 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
s
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

to
 

o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

. 

4
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 r
o
b
u
s
t 

IC
T

 a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

re
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

s
in

g
le

 p
o
in

ts
 

o
f 
fa

il
u
re

, 
a
n
d
 w

it
h
 d

a
ta

 s
to

re
d
 s

e
c
u
re

ly
 b

y
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 a

 n
e
w

 b
a
c
k
u
p
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

w
o
 

p
h
y
s
ic

a
ll
y
 s

e
g
re

g
a
te

d
 s

e
rv

e
r 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ts

. 

P
h
il 

J
a
c
k
m

a
n
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
 t

h
is

 w
o
rk

 
is

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
. 

 I
t 

is
 l
ik

e
ly

 
th

a
t,

 i
f 

th
e
 c

a
p
it
a
l 

b
id

 i
s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
, 

th
e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

w
ill

 
b
e
 

la
te

r 
th

a
n
 

th
e
 

p
la

n
n
e
d
 t

a
rg

e
t 

d
a
te

. 
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 e

th
ic

a
l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
 n

e
w

 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
t,
 f
it
 f

o
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

a
b
le

 e
th

ic
a
l 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

fo
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

  
 

C
o
le

tt
e
 

L
o
n
g
b
o
tt

o
m

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
 

T
h
e
 L

o
c
a
li
sm

 A
c
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 r

o
y
a
l 
a
s
s
e

n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 1

5
th

 N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r.

  
T

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s
 

re
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 
th

e
 
e
th

ic
a
l 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 
w

e
re

 
c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
. 

 I
t 

is
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 t

o
 

ta
k
e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i

n
 e

a
rl

y
 2

0
1
2
, 

s
e
tt

in
g
 o

u
t 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
. 

5
 

C
h
a
n
g
in

g
 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

P
o
lic

y
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

E
th

ic
a
l 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

. 
  

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 t
o
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 
o
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 e
th

ic
a
l 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 

C
o
le

tt
e
 

L
o
n
g
b
o
tt

o
m

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
 

O
n
 t

a
rg

e
t 

Page 41



 

N
o

. 
S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
g

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 

is
s
u

e
  

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
d

 
L

e
a
d

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

T
a
rg

e
t 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
D

a
te

  

S
ta

tu
s
 a

s
 a

t 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
 

6
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
n
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
n
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
. 
 T

h
is

 a
c
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 

fo
rw

a
rd

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 2

0
1
0
/ 

1
1
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t.
 

J
e
n
n
y
 

H
a
w

o
rt

h
 

 

J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
2
 

A
 s

ta
g
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
’s

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 3

 m
a
in

 
a
re

a
s
: 

re
c
o
rd

s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 d

a
ta

 
p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
, 
a
n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 

A
 

R
e
c
o
rd

s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
o
lic

y
 w

a
s
 

a
g
re

e
d
 i
n
 S

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
0
. 

D
u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
1
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 

R
e
c
o
rd

s
 R

e
te

n
ti
o
n
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
s
. 

A
 n

e
w

 D
a
ta

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 

P
o
lic

y
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o
 a

g
re

e
d
 b

y
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

in
 

M
a
y
 2

0
1
1
 a

n
d
 a

w
a
re

n
e

s
s
 r

a
is

in
g
 h

a
s
 

ta
k
e
n
 p

la
c
e
 w

it
h
 a

ll 
H

e
a
d
s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

a
n
d
 T

ie
r 

4
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

. 
K

e
y
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 s
ti
ll 

to
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

re
 a

 f
o
rm

a
l 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 
fo

r 
d
e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

re
q
u
e
s
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 f
re

e
d
o
m

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
, 
a
n
d
 a

 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 r
e
c
o
rd

s
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 
b
o
th

 o
f 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 

2
0
1
2
. 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 k

e
y
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 v
ia

 
th

e
 w

e
b

s
it
e
/ 

s
e
a
rc

h
 e

n
g
in

e
s
. 

T
h
is

 a
c
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 2

0
1
0
/ 

1
1
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t.
 

R
o
g
e
r 

G
o
o
d
e
s
 

A
u
g
 2

0
1
2
 

O
n
 t

a
rg

e
t 

7
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 
to

 
k
e
y
 p

o
lic

ie
s
. 

  

S
c
o
p
e
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 d
a
ta

b
a
s
e
 o

f 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
’s

 I
n
tr

a
n
e
t.
 

R
o
g
e
r 

G
o
o
d
e
s
 

A
u
g
 2

0
1
2
 

O
n
 t

a
rg

e
t 

8
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
te

g
ra

te
d
 T

e
a
m

s
. 
  

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

In
te

g
ra

te
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
  

C
a
ro

le
 

P
a
y
n
e
 

S
e
p
 2

0
1
1
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 

  

9
 

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
io

n
 P

la
n
n
in

g
. 
  

 
P

la
n
s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 b

y
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
 o

u
tl
in

in
g
 t

h
e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
li
c
ie

s
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
io

n
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

 

K
im

 J
o
b
s
o
n
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 a

 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 g
o
a
l,
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
 u

n
it
is

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
H

u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

 

Page 42



 
Audit Committee 
 
5th January 2012 
 
Consolidated Action Plan 
2010/11 Audit of Accounts 
 

 

 
 

Report of Don McLure, Corporate Director Resources 

 

Purpose of the Report 

1 The purpose of this report is to present an action plan, for Members 
information, consolidating all agreed recommendations for improving control 
weaknesses incorporated in the External Auditor’s 2010/11 Interim and Final 
Governance Reports. 

2 The action plan will be used by management for monitoring purposes and will 
be updated and reported to the Committee on a regular basis. 

3 This report is presented in accordance with paragraph 4.1.26 of the 
Committee’s Operational Terms of Reference, “to monitor progress made by 
management in response to both internal and external audit findings and 
recommendations”. 

4 An updated action plan incorporating progress made to date will be tabled at 
the meeting. 

Recommendation and reasons 

5 To note the action plan attached at Appendix 2 to gain assurance that control 
weaknesses identified through the final account audit process are being 
appropriately addressed.    

Contact:  Avril Wallage Tel: 0191 383 3537 

Agenda Item 6

Page 43



 

Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
Finance –   
None 
 
Staffing -  

None 

 

Risk -  

None 

 

Equality and Diversity -  

None 

 

Accommodation -  

None 

 

Crime and Disorder -  

None 

 

Human Rights -  

None 

 

Consultation -  

None 

 

Procurement -  

None 

 

Disability Discrimination Act -  

None 

 

Legal Implications -  

None 

 
 

Page 44



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
  

2

IN
T

E
R

IM
 A

N
D

 F
IN

A
L

 G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S

In
te

ri
m

 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n

F
in

a
l 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
y

T
o

 b
e

 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
P

ri
o

ri
ty

D
a

te
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

S
y
s

te
m

 

R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

B
a

n
k

 

R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

B
a

la
n

c
e

 

S
h

e
e

t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 -

 

P
o

li
c

ie
s

R
is

k

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

: 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t

IC
T

 r
e

la
te

d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 u
p

-t
o

-d
a

te
 a

n
d

 m
a

d
e

 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 s

ta
ff

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 t
o

 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
IC

T
 r

e
la

te
d

 r
is

k
s
.

IC
T

 -
 K

e
it
h

 

H
o

lli
n

s

M
e

d
iu

m
3

1
-M

a
r-

1
2

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 t

o
o

 m
a

n
y
 I

C
T

 p
o

lic
ie

s
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 L

G
R

 a
n

d
 w

e
 a

re
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 o

f 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
la

c
in

g
 t

h
e

s
e

 v
ia

 t
h

e
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 F
o

ru
m

.
a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 2

: 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
d

e
s
ig

n
 t

h
e

 '
le

a
v
e

rs
' 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 t

o
 

e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

d
e

le
te

s
 a

ll 
s
ta

ff
 l
e

a
v
e

rs
 w

it
h

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 

a
n

y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

IT
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

s
 s

o
o

n
 a

s
 t

h
e

y
 l
e

a
v
e

. 
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
e

y
 c

o
lle

c
t 

a
ll 

IT
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 

a
s
 s

o
o

n
 a

s
 t

h
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 l
e

a
v
e

s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

IC
T

 -
  

P
a

u
l 

S
a

n
d

e
rs

o
n

H
ig

h
3

1
-O

c
t-

1
1

A
 n

e
w

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 I
C

T
 L

ia
is

o
n

 G
ro

u
p

, 

p
ri
o

r 
to

 r
o

ll 
o

u
t.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 3

: 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 

th
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 a
ll 

d
o

rm
a

n
t 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
.

IC
T

 -
 K

e
it
h

 

H
o

lli
n

s

H
ig

h
3

1
-O

c
t-

1
1

T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y
 a

s
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 2

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 4

: 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 d
is

a
s
te

r 
re

c
o

v
e

ry
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 r
e

c
o

v
e

r 
d

a
ta

 i
f 

th
e

re
 i
s
 a

 

s
e

ri
o

u
s
 d

is
ru

p
ti
o

n
. 

A
 r

e
s
to

re
 o

f 
e

a
c
h

 k
e

y
 s

y
s
te

m
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

y
e

a
rl
y
 u

s
in

g
 a

 f
u

ll 
b

a
c
k
 u

p
 o

f 
a

ll 
d

a
ta

, 
o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 s

o
ft

w
a

re
.

IC
T

 -
 S

te
v
e

 

H
o

d
g
s
o

n

H
ig

h
3

1
-D

e
c
-1

1
In

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
IC

T
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 f

o
c
u

s
s
e

d
 o

n
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
it
y
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 d

is
a

s
te

r 
re

c
o

v
e

ry
. 

F
u

ll 
re

s
ili

e
n

c
y
 t

e
s
ti
n

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

lly
 a

t 

T
a

n
fi
e

ld
 b

u
t 

th
is

 r
e

m
a

in
s
 a

 s
in

g
le

 p
o

in
t 

o
f 

fa
ilu

re
. 

A
ll 

k
e

y
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

re
 b

a
c
k
e

d
 u

p
 w

it
h

 

ta
p

e
s
 a

n
d

 d
a

ta
 r

e
m

o
v
e

d
 o

ff
 s

it
e

 b
u

t 
w

e
 w

ill
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 t
e

s
t 

re
s
to

re
s
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
b

a
s
is

.
a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 5

: 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
 f

o
rm

a
l 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
p

o
lic

y
.

IC
T

 -
 B

o
b

 

G
ib

s
o

n

M
e

d
iu

m
3

1
-O

c
t-

1
1

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
 f

o
rm

a
l 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
p

o
lic

y
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 o

f 

b
e

in
g

 r
o

lle
d

 o
u

t 
to

 a
ll 

p
a

rt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 I

C
T

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 6

: 

M
ig

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

fo
rm

e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

S
y
s

te
m

s

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
ry

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 i
n

 a
 t

im
e

ly
 a

n
d

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

m
a

n
n

e
r.

 T
h

is
 

w
ill

 h
e

lp
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 r

o
b

u
s
tn

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 

a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o

d
 o

f 
k
e

y
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 

a
ri
s
in

g
.

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r/
IC

T

H
ig

h
3

1
-M

a
r-

1
2

T
h

e
re

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

e
x
e

rc
is

e
 t

o
 t

ra
n

s
fe

r 
d

a
y
-t

o
-d

a
y
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 f

ro
m

 

fo
rm

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 (

A
g

re
s
s
o

 a
n

d
 M

a
s
te

rp
ie

c
e

) 
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 O

ra
c
le

 E
-

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
it
e

. 
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 a

 n
e

w
 c

o
u

n
ty

-w
id

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
y
s
te

m
 (

IC
O

N
) 

w
e

n
t 

liv
e

 w
it
h

 e
ff

e
c
t 

fr
o

m
 1

6
th
 M

a
rc

h
, 

s
in

c
e

 w
h

e
n

 a
ll 

in
c
o

m
e

 t
ra

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 c
o

m
m

o
n

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 b
a

n
k
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
b

a
n

k
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
g

in
 t

o
 b

e
 p

h
a

s
e

d
 o

u
t.

 S
in

c
e

 1
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

1
 o

n
ly

 a
 v

e
ry

 l
im

it
e

d
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

tr
a

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 o
ld

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
. 

 

a
a

a

•H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

c
h

e
q

u
e

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 (

C
h

e
s
te

r-
le

-S
tr

e
e

t 
a

n
d

 C
it
y
 o

f 
D

u
rh

a
m

).
 •

C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
/N

N
D

R
 r

e
fu

n
d

s
 (

C
h

e
s
te

r-
le

-S
tr

e
e

t)
. 

• 
P

o
s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
s
u

n
d

ry
 d

e
b

t 
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
. 

•P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 o

f 
s
u

n
d

ry
 d

e
b

t 
c
re

d
it
 n

o
te

s
 a

n
d

 w
ri
te

-o
ff

s
. 

•T
ra

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
 m

a
tc

h
in

g
 f

o
r 

b
a

n
k
 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
. 

•J
o

u
rn

a
l 
e

n
tr

ie
s
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
a

c
c
u

ra
c
y
. 

•T
h

e
 

a
b

o
v
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 p
h

a
s
e

d
 o

u
t 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 n
e

x
t 

fe
w

 m
o

n
th

s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 

O
p

e
n

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s
 S

y
s
te

m
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 s
u

n
d

ry
 d

e
b

ts
 a

re
 t

ra
n

s
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 

O
ra

c
le

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 f
a

c
ili

ta
te

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 o
ld

 s
y
s
te

m
s
. 

 

W
it
h

 e
ff

e
c
t 

fr
o

m
 1

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

2
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 a

ll 
u

s
e

r 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
o

rm
e

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 (

ie
 A

g
re

s
s
o

 a
n

d
 M

a
s
te

rp
ie

c
e

) 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 v
ie

w
 o

n
ly

, 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

o
s
e

 s
ta

ff
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 n

e
e

d
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 i
te

m
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
is

t 
a

b
o

v
e

. 

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 o

f 
s
u

n
d

ry
 d

e
b

t 
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
, 

c
re

d
it
 n

o
te

s
 a

n
d

 w
ri
te

-o
ff

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

e
n

tr
a

lis
e

d
 

w
it
h

in
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 S

e
c
ti
o

n
.

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 7

: 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

L
e

d
g

e
r

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
a

ll 

jo
u

rn
a

ls
 b

y
 a

 s
e

n
io

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 e

n
te

re
d

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 
le

d
g

e
r.

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 e
rr

o
rs

 b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
 

jo
u

rn
a

l 
is

 e
n

te
re

d
, 

a
n

d
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 s

a
v
e

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 t

im
e

 

a
m

e
n

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 e
rr

o
r.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p

le
to

n
H

ila
ry

 A
p

p
le

to
n

M
e

d
iu

m
3

1
-M

a
r-

1
1

T
h

e
 v

o
lu

m
e

 o
f 

jo
u

rn
a

ls
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

d
 w

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
jo

u
rn

a
ls

 i
s
 d

o
n

e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

tl
y
. 

A
s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
, 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 w
ill

 i
s
s
u

e
 i
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

ll 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 t

e
a

m
s
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

 

jo
u

rn
a

ls
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 e
n

te
ri
n

g
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
L

e
d

g
e

r.
a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 8

: 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

L
e

d
g

e
r

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 

e
x
is

te
n

c
e

 o
f 

u
s
e

r 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 l
e

g
a

c
y
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
it
h

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

n
o

 

in
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 u

s
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 m

a
n

ip
u

la
te

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
le

d
g

e
r 

w
it
h

o
u

t 
a

u
th

o
ri
s
a

ti
o

n
 

fr
o

m
 a

 s
e

n
io

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p

le
to

n
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

S
y
s
te

m
s

M
e

d
iu

m
3

1
-D

e
c
-1

1
In

 O
ra

c
le

, 
o

n
ly

 u
s
e

rs
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
e

ru
s
e

r,
 l
e

d
g

e
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

r 
a

n
d

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
L

e
d

g
e

r 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

u
s
e

rs
 c

a
n

 e
n

te
r/

c
h

a
n

g
e

 j
o

u
rn

a
ls

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 u
s
e

rs
, 

w
h

e
n

 g
ra

n
te

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

, 
h

a
v
e

 

th
e

ir
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

ir
 l
in

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ta
n

t.
 U

s
e

r 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 i
n

 

th
e

 l
e

g
a

c
y
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 i
s
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 d

e
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 l
e

g
a

c
y
 s

y
s
te

m
s
.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 9

: 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

L
e

d
g

e
r

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

ll 
u

s
e

rs
 w

it
h

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
e

g
a

c
y
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
. 

A
ll 

u
s
e

rs
 w

h
o

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 u
s
e

 t
h

e
 l
e

g
a

c
y
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 o

r 
w

h
o

 l
e

ft
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
ils

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 

th
e

ir
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 r

e
m

o
v
e

d
.

M
ic

h
a

e
l 
R

o
s
s

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

S
y
s
te

m
s

H
ig

h
C

o
m

p
le

te
 -

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 i
n

 

p
la

c
e

F
ro

m
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

1
 a

 m
o

n
th

ly
 l
is

t 
o

f 
p

a
y
ro

ll 
le

a
v
e

rs
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 P

a
y
ro

ll 

s
e

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

O
ra

c
le

 u
s
e

rs
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 l
e

ft
 a

re
 h

a
v
in

g
 

th
e

ir
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

e
rm

in
a

te
d

. 
A

 m
o

n
th

ly
 c

h
e

c
k
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 d
o

n
e

 o
n

 u
s
e

rs
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 

a
c
c
e

s
s
e

d
 O

ra
c
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
a

s
t 

1
2

 m
o

n
th

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
y
 a

ls
o

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
ir
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

e
rm

in
a

te
d

. 
A

 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 A

g
re

s
s
o

 w
a

s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d

 e
a

rl
ie

r 
in

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
a

n
d

 i
t 

is
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

h
a

t 

b
y
 3

0
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

1
 a

ll 
u

p
d

a
te

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 A

g
re

s
s
o

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

m
o

v
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

u
s
e

rs
.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

0
: 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

L
e

d
g

e
r

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

ll 
o

p
e

n
in

g
 b

a
la

n
c
e

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 

th
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
le

d
g

e
r 

c
a

rr
ie

s
 t

h
e

m
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 a
c
c
u

ra
te

ly
. 

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
b

y
 a

 s
e

n
io

r 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 k

e
p

t 
o

n
 a

 h
a

rd
 c

o
p

y
 f

ile
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

le
a

r 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
s
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
. 

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p

le
to

n
S

tr
a

te
g
ic

 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 

M
e

d
iu

m
3

1
-D

e
c
-1

1
A

g
re

e
d

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
te

d
 b

y
 L

e
d

g
e

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

e
a

m
s
.

a
a

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

1
: 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

L
e

d
g

e
r

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
tr

ia
l 
b

a
la

n
c
e

s
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
. 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
n

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 t
ri
a

l 

b
a

la
n

c
e

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
le

d
g

e
r 

n
e

ts
 t

o
 z

e
ro

.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p

le
to

n
S

tr
a

te
g
ic

 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 -
 

L
e

d
g
e

r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

H
ig

h
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 -
 

3
0

 -
A

p
r-

1
1

A
g

re
e

d
. 

B
e

in
g

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 w

e
e

k
ly

, 
d

a
ily

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 p

e
ri
o

d
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

tr
ia

l 
b

a
la

n
c
e

s
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 

e
x
e

rc
is

e
.

a
a

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

2
: 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

L
e

d
g

e
r

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e

 p
a

y
ro

ll 
d

a
ta

s
e

t 
to

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 

le
d

g
e

r 
re

c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 A

p
ri
l 
to

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
0

. 

S
u

it
a

b
le

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 w
ill

 t
h

e
n

 b
e

 g
a

in
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
p

a
y
ro

ll 
tr

a
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 

le
d

g
e

r 
fo

r 
a

ll 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p

le
to

n
S

tr
a

te
g
ic

 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 -
 

L
e

d
g
e

r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

M
e

d
iu

m
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 -
 

3
0

 -
J
u

n
-1

1

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 t

o
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

1
. 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
lin

k
 d

a
ta

s
e

t 
b

e
in

g
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ile

d
 t

o
 O

ra
c
le

 a
t 

th
e

 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

3
: 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

L
e

d
g

e
r

T
h

e
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
S

y
s
te

m
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

e
a

m
 s

h
o

u
ld

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 a
 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
le

d
g

e
r 

in
te

rf
a

c
e

 f
ile

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

it
 i
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 l
o

c
k
 t

h
e

 u
p

lo
a

d
 f

ile
.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p

le
to

n
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

S
y
s
te

m
s

M
e

d
iu

m
3

0
-S

e
p

-1
1

A
g

re
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
is

 i
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
.

a

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
 A

C
T

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

 -
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 A

U
D

IT
 O

F
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S

2
2

/1
2

/1
1

 0
8

:3
8

C
:\

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 S

e
tt

in
g

s
\j
ill

.p
a

rk
e

r\
L

o
c
a

l 
S

e
tt

in
g

s
\T

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 I
n

te
rn

e
t 

F
ile

s
\C

o
n

te
n

t.
O

u
tl
o

o
k
\Z

K
0

E
7

P
N

U
\C

o
n

s
o

lid
a

te
d

 A
c
ti
o

n
 P

L
a

n
 -

 2
0

1
0

-1
1

 A
u

d
it
 o

f 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 -

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 F
in

a
l/
2

8
-1

1
-1

1
1

 o
f 

3

Page 45



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
  

2

In
te

ri
m

 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n

F
in

a
l 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
y

T
o

 b
e

 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
P

ri
o

ri
ty

D
a

te
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

S
y
s

te
m

 

R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

B
a

n
k

 

R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

B
a

la
n

c
e

 

S
h

e
e

t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 -

 

P
o

li
c

ie
s

R
is

k

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

4
: 

P
a

y
ro

ll

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 a
n

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 s

ig
n

a
to

ri
e

s
 l
is

t,
 

e
it
h

e
r 

th
e

 p
a

y
ro

ll 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 c

o
u

ld
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e

 s
ig

n
a

to
ri
e

s
 l
is

t.
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 

s
h

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

n
 u

s
e

 t
h

e
 s

ig
n

a
to

ri
e

s
 l
is

t 
to

 v
e

ri
fy

 t
h

a
t 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 

s
ig

n
a

to
ri
e

s
 a

re
 a

p
p

ro
v
in

g
 b

o
th

 h
a

rd
 c

o
p

y
 t

im
e

 s
h

e
e

ts
 a

n
d

 

e
x
p

e
n

s
e

 c
la

im
s
. 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
fr

a
u

d
u

le
n

t 

ti
m

e
 s

h
e

e
ts

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e

 c
la

im
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

a
id

.

N
ic

k
 O

rt
o

n
N

ic
k
 O

rt
o

n
M

e
d

iu
m

a
s
a

p
G

iv
e

n
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fo
rm

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

d
, 

c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 l
a

rg
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
u

th
o

ri
s
e

d
 s

ig
n

a
to

ri
e

s
, 

it
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 v

e
ry

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 s
u

c
h

 a
 

lis
t 

a
n

d
 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 

c
le

a
r 

h
o

w
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

 a
n

y
 c

a
s
e

. 
E

le
c
tr

o
n

ic
 s

p
re

a
d

s
h

e
e

t 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

p
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

n
 a

re
a

 t
h

a
t 

is
 u

n
d

e
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

th
e

 

a
u

th
o

ri
s
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
is

s
u

e
, 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 w

e
re

 s
a

ti
s
fi
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

c
o

m
in

g
 f

ro
m

 a
 k

n
o

w
n

 e
-m

a
il 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 w

a
s
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 ‘
s
ig

n
e

d
’.
 E

le
c
tr

o
n

ic
 s

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 i
s
 

a
 r

o
u

te
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
w

a
n

ts
 t

o
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
it
 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
o

m
e

th
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
c
a

n
 b

e
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 v
e

ry
 q

u
ic

k
ly

. 
A

s
 a

n
 i
n

te
ri
m

 r
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
, 

lin
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 w

ill
 r

o
u

te
 t

h
e

 c
la

im
 

fo
rm

s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 n
e

x
t 

ti
e

r 
o

f 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
to

 b
e

 c
o

u
n

te
rs

ig
n

e
d

. 
It

 w
o

u
ld

 a
d

d
 a

n
 e

x
tr

a
 

s
te

p
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

b
a

b
ly

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 u
n

p
o

p
u

la
r 

a
s
 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 d
e

la
y
 c

la
im

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 b

u
t 

it
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

u
th

o
ri
s
e

d
 s

ig
n

a
to

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
a

y
ro

ll 
w

o
u

ld
 

h
a

v
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 f
o

rm
s
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 c
o

rr
e

c
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

ri
a

l 
ro

u
te

. 
 

a

P
a

y
ro

ll 
g

e
t 

th
e

 m
a

jo
ri
ty

 o
f 

ti
m

e
s
h

e
e

ts
 i
n

 l
a

rg
e

 b
a

tc
h

e
s
 s

o
 w

e
 w

ill
 e

x
p

lo
re

 t
h

e
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
a

lit
y
 o

f 
in

tr
o

d
u

c
in

g
 a

 c
o

v
e

r 
s
h

e
e

t 
to

 b
e

 e
n

c
lo

s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e

s
 

e
v
e

ry
th

in
g

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 b
a

tc
h

. 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
w

ill
 c

h
o

o
s
e

 t
h

e
 w

o
rd

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
v
e

r 
s
h

e
e

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r/
C

le
rk

 w
ill

 s
ig

n
 t

h
a

t.
 T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
c
o

v
e

r 
e

v
e

ry
th

in
g

 a
s
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 

lo
ts

 o
f 

c
la

im
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

rr
iv

e
 i
n

 s
m

a
ll 

b
a

tc
h

e
s
, 

w
e

 w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
e

 

b
a

tc
h

e
s
 w

e
re

n
't
 s

p
lit

 u
p

 b
e

fo
re

 w
e

 g
o

t 
th

e
m

. 
C

h
e

c
k
in

g
 s

ig
n

a
tu

re
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

 t
im

e
-

c
o

n
s
u

m
in

g
 o

p
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 w
e

 c
o

u
ld

 s
ti
ll 

e
n

d
 u

p
 w

it
h

 a
 v

e
ry

 l
o

n
g

 s
ig

n
a

to
ry

 l
is

t 
s
o

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 k

e
p

t 
u

n
d

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
. 

W
h

e
n

 M
y
V

ie
w

 (
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
L

in
k
’s

 s
e

lf
-s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
e

b
 

b
a

s
e

d
 f

a
c
ili

ty
) 

is
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 (

b
y
 3

1
.0

3
.1

2
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
) 

th
e

y
 w

ill
 a

ll 
b

e
 i
n

p
u

tt
in

g
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 i
n

to
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
lin

k
. 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 c
o

u
ld

 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 i
n

p
u

t 
c
la

im
s
 d

ir
e

c
t 

o
n

to
 M

y
V

ie
w

. 
T

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
o

lle
d

 o
u

t 
to

 H
o

m
e

 C
a

re
 

c
le

rk
s
 e

tc
 a

s
 w

e
ll.

 T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
 p

a
p

e
rl
e

s
s
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 r
e

s
ti
n

g
 o

n
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

c
c
e

s
s
.

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

5
: 

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

D
if
fe

re
n

t 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 s
h

o
u

ld
 v

e
ri
fy

 a
n

d
 c

e
rt

if
y
 f

o
r 

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
n

o
n

-

p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 o
rd

e
r 

in
v
o

ic
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
fu

s
e

 t
o

 p
a

y
 i
n

v
o

ic
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
is

 s
e

g
re

g
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

d
u

ti
e

s
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

ta
k
e

n
 p

la
c
e

.

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

P
a

y
a

b
le

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

P
a

y
a

b
le

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

H
ig

h
C

o
m

p
le

te
 -

 

w
it
h

 

im
m

e
d

ia
te

 

e
ff

e
c
t

N
o

n
-o

rd
e

r 
in

v
o

ic
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
t 

v
e

ri
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
e

rt
if
ie

d
 b

y
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
re

 b
e

in
g

 

re
tu

rn
e

d
 t

o
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 b

y
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

 s
ta

ff
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 b

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

p
ri
o

r 
to

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

6
: 

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 a
 f

o
rm

a
l 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
a

y
 r

u
n

. 
T

h
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 a
n

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 

s
e

n
io

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
fi
le

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 

a
m

o
u

n
ts

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 p
a

y
 r

u
n

 a
p

p
e

a
r 

re
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

.

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

P
a

y
a

b
le

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

P
a

y
a

b
le

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

H
ig

h
3

1
-M

a
r-

1
2

O
n

ly
 5

 s
e

n
io

r 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
re

 s
e

t 
u

p
 t

o
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 p

a
y
 r

u
n

s
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

tl
y
 o

f 
d

a
ta

 i
n

p
u

t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
fo

r 
o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
re

a
s
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 o
n

ly
 i
n

 e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
, 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 s
ta

ff
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

p
u

t 
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

 

s
y
s
te

m
 –

 t
h

is
 i
s
 k

e
p

t 
to

 a
 m

in
im

u
m

. 
G

e
n

e
ra

lly
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
fi
le

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 

th
e

 h
ig

h
 v

o
lu

m
e

 o
f 

tr
a

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

7
: 

S
c

h
o

o
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
y
s

te
m

 

(S
IM

S
)

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
o

n
ly

 a
n

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e

r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 o

r 
a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 t
e

a
m

 c
a

n
 o

rd
e

r 
g

o
o

d
s
 o

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

w
it
h

in
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
. 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

n
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 

c
a

n
n

o
t 

b
y
p

a
s
s
 t

h
e

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 

S
IM

S
 s

y
s
te

m
.

P
a

u
l 
T

u
rg

o
o

s
e

P
a

u
l 
T

u
rg

o
o

s
e

M
e

d
iu

m
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 -
 

3
1

-M
a

r-
1

1

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

re
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 '
d

iv
is

io
n

 o
f 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
' 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e

ir
 o

rd
e

ri
n

g
/i
n

v
o

ic
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 i
s
 r

e
it
e

ra
te

d
 a

t 
re

g
u

la
r 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 v

is
it
 

s
ta

g
e

. 
A

 s
e

n
io

r 
s
ta

ff
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
h

a
s
 t

o
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e

 i
n

v
o

ic
e

 b
a

tc
h

e
s
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

d
 b

y
 o

ff
ic

e
 

s
ta

ff
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

o
rd

e
rs

 a
re

 t
o

 b
e

 p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 a
ll 

c
a

s
e

s
 u

n
le

s
s
 a

 v
a

lid
 r

e
a

s
o

n
 f

o
r 

n
o

t 

d
o

in
g

 s
o

 e
.g

. 
te

le
p

h
o

n
e

/u
ti
lit

y
 b

ill
s
. 

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 t
o

ld
 t

h
a

t 
a

n
y
 e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 v

e
rb

a
l 

o
rd

e
rs

 m
u

s
t 

b
e

 f
o

llo
w

e
d

 u
p

 a
s
 s

o
o

n
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 w

it
h

 a
 p

ri
n

te
d

 S
IM

S
 o

rd
e

r 

c
o

n
fi
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 

V
e

ry
 o

c
c
a

s
io

n
a

lly
, 

a
 t

e
a

c
h

e
r 

m
a

y
 h

a
v
e

 o
rd

e
re

d
 g

o
o

d
s
 u

n
b

e
k
n

o
w

n
 t

o
 

o
ff

ic
e

 s
ta

ff
 u

n
ti
l 
th

e
 g

o
o

d
s
/i
n

v
o

ic
e

 s
u

d
d

e
n

ly
 a

p
p

e
a

r 
b

u
t 

th
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
. 

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 i
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 D

u
rh

a
m

, 
ra

n
g

in
g

 f
ro

m
 1

5
 p

u
p

ils
 t

o
 1

,4
0

0
 p

u
p

ils
, 

lo
g

is
ti
c
s
 

s
o

m
e

ti
m

e
s
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

a
 f

u
ll 

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 b

u
t 

th
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
d

o
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

re
 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

 i
f 

w
e

 f
in

d
 o

u
t 

a
b

o
u

t 
it
.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

8
: 

O
ra

c
le

 P
ro

je
c

ts

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 a
n

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 s

ig
n

a
to

ri
e

s
 l
is

t 

fo
r 

u
s
e

 a
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

ir
e

c
t.

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
n

 u
s
e

 t
h

e
 

s
ig

n
a

to
ri
e

s
 l
is

t 
to

 v
e

ri
fy

 t
h

a
t 

o
n

ly
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 s

ig
n

a
to

ri
e

s
 a

re
 

a
p

p
ro

v
in

g
 h

a
rd

 c
o

p
y
 e

x
tr

a
c
ti
o

n
 f

o
rm

s
.

P
h

ili
p

 C
u

rr
a

n
P

h
ili

p
 C

u
rr

a
n

M
e

d
iu

m
3

0
-S

e
p

-1
1

A
g
re

e
d

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

9
: 

O
ra

c
le

 P
ro

je
c

ts

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

S
u

rv
e

y
o

rs
 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 j
o

b
s
 e

it
h

e
r 

in
 O

ra
c
le

 P
ro

je
c
ts

 o
r 

in
 a

 

h
a

rd
 c

o
p

y
 r

e
p

o
rt

 f
o

rm
a

t.

P
h

ili
p

 C
u

rr
a

n
P

h
ili

p
 C

u
rr

a
n

M
e

d
iu

m
3

0
-S

e
p

-1
1

A
g
re

e
d

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 2

0
: 

O
ra

c
le

 P
ro

je
c

ts

T
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 f
o

rm
e

r 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 m

a
in

ly
 a

 

te
c
h

n
ic

a
l 
is

s
u

e
 t

h
a

t 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
d

d
re

s
s
.

P
h

ili
p

 C
u

rr
a

n
P

h
ili

p
 C

u
rr

a
n

M
e

d
iu

m
3

0
-S

e
p

-1
1

F
o

rm
e

r 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

u
s
e

d
 b

y
 E

s
ti
m

a
ti
n

g
 t

e
a

m
s
 w

it
h

in
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 

fo
r 

te
c
h

n
ic

a
l/
 d

e
s
ig

n
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 b

u
t 

P
h

ili
p

 C
u

rr
a

n
 t

o
 

d
is

c
u

s
s
 t

h
is

 i
s
s
u

e
 w

it
h

 N
e

il 
H

a
rr

is
o

n
 (

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

–
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s
) 

a
n

d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
a

t 
a

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 b

y
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 2

1
: 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 R

a
te

s
 

(N
N

D
R

)

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

s
 a

t 
a

ll 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
it
e

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
v
is

it
s
 t

o
 a

ll 
u

n
o

c
c
u

p
ie

d
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
. 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 t

h
a

t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

a
y
in

g
 N

N
D

R
 a

re
.

A
n

g
e

la
 S

e
a

rl
e

A
n

g
e

la
 S

e
a

rl
e

M
e

d
iu

m
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

R
e

-s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 s
u

m
m

e
r 

o
f 

2
0

1
1

 t
o

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 

s
h

o
rt

a
g

e
s
.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 2

2
: 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 R

a
te

s
 

(N
N

D
R

)

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 k

e
e

p
 a

 c
o

n
fi
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 N

N
D

R
 s

y
s
te

m
 p

a
ra

m
e

te
rs

 u
p

lo
a

d
 o

n
 f

ile
.

A
la

n
 W

e
d

d
le

 /
 

A
n

g
e

la
 S

e
a

rl
e

A
la

n
 W

e
d

d
le

 /
 

A
n

g
e

la
 S

e
a

rl
e

M
e

d
iu

m
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

T
o

 b
e

 c
h

e
c
k
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
b

ill
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 2

3
: 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a

x

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

s
 a

t 
a

ll 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
it
e

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
v
is

it
s
 t

o
 a

ll 
u

n
o

c
c
u

p
ie

d
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
. 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 t

h
a

t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

a
y
in

g
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 a

re
.

A
n

g
e

la
 S

e
a

rl
e

A
n

g
e

la
 S

e
a

rl
e

M
e

d
iu

m
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

T
o

 b
e

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

-s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 s
u

m
m

e
r 

o
f 

2
0

1
1

.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 2

4
: 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a

x

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 k

e
e

p
 a

 c
o

n
fi
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 s

y
s
te

m
 p

a
ra

m
e

te
rs

 u
p

lo
a

d
 o

n
 

fi
le

.

A
la

n
 W

e
d

d
le

 /
 

A
n

g
e

la
 S

e
a

rl
e

A
la

n
 W

e
d

d
le

 /
 

A
n

g
e

la
 S

e
a

rl
e

M
e

d
iu

m
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

T
o

 b
e

 c
h

e
c
k
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
b

ill
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 2

5
: 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

P
ro

c
e

s
s
o

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 u
s
e

 a
n

d
 k

e
e

p
 o

n
 f

ile
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
ils

 p
ro

 

fo
rm

a
 t

o
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 w

e
re

 

re
c
e

iv
in

g
 e

it
h

e
r 

In
c
o

m
e

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
r 

J
o

b
 S

e
e

k
e

rs
 A

llo
w

a
n

c
e

.

C
a

te
 B

la
c
k
b

u
rn

C
a

te
 B

la
c
k
b

u
rn

H
ig

h
0

1
-A

u
g
-1

1
S

ta
ff

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
ra

in
e

d
 t

o
 f

u
lly

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e
 p

ro
-f

o
rm

a
.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 2

6
: 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 a
 f

o
rm

a
l 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
a

y
 r

u
n

. 
T

h
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 a
 s

e
n

io
r 

o
ff

ic
e

r 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
fi
le

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
a

m
o

u
n

ts
 w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 p
a

y
 r

u
n

 a
p

p
e

a
r 

re
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

.

M
ic

h
e

lle
 

W
a

te
rs

M
ic

h
e

lle
 

W
a

te
rs

H
ig

h
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
2

P
a

y
 r

u
n

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
e

a
m

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

P
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 a
t 

th
is

 p
o

in
t.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 2

7
: 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 k

e
e

p
 c

o
n

fi
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 p

a
ra

m
e

te
rs

 u
p

lo
a

d
 

o
n

 f
ile

.

A
la

n
 W

e
d

d
le

 /
 

L
is

a
 S

a
lk

e
ld

A
la

n
 W

e
d

d
le

 /
 

L
is

a
 S

a
lk

e
ld

M
e

d
iu

m
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

T
o

 b
e

 c
h

e
c
k
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
b

ill
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 2

8
: 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 

s
a

ti
s
fy

 t
h

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 r

is
k
 o

f 
s
u

b
s
id

y
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 

a
ri
s
in

g
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
e

s
.

T
ra

c
e

y
 

R
o

b
in

s
o

n

T
ra

c
e

y
 

R
o

b
in

s
o

n

H
ig

h
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

A
g

re
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
te

.

a

2
2

/1
2

/1
1

 0
8

:3
8

C
:\

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 S

e
tt

in
g

s
\j
ill

.p
a

rk
e

r\
L

o
c
a

l 
S

e
tt

in
g

s
\T

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 I
n

te
rn

e
t 

F
ile

s
\C

o
n

te
n

t.
O

u
tl
o

o
k
\Z

K
0

E
7

P
N

U
\C

o
n

s
o

lid
a

te
d

 A
c
ti
o

n
 P

L
a

n
 -

 2
0

1
0

-1
1

 A
u

d
it
 o

f 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 -

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 F
in

a
l/
2

8
-1

1
-1

1
2

 o
f 

3

Page 46



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
  

2

In
te

ri
m

 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n

F
in

a
l 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
y

T
o

 b
e

 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
P

ri
o

ri
ty

D
a

te
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

S
y
s

te
m

 

R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

B
a

n
k

 

R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

B
a

la
n

c
e

 

S
h

e
e

t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 -

 

P
o

li
c

ie
s

R
is

k

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 2

9
: 

B
a

n
k

 R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

 a
ll 

b
a

n
k
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 

p
u

n
c
tu

a
lly

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
in

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

.
D

a
v
id

 

W
a

tc
h

m
a

n

D
a

v
id

 

W
a

tc
h

m
a

n

M
e

d
iu

m
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
2

A
g
re

e
d

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 3

0
: 

B
a

n
k

 R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

 b
a

n
k
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

b
a

n
k
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
.

D
a

v
id

 

W
a

tc
h

m
a

n

D
a

v
id

 

W
a

tc
h

m
a

n

M
e

d
iu

m
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
2

A
g
re

e
d

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 3

1
: 

B
a

n
k

 R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
fo

rm
e

r 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

b
a

n
k
 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ile

d
 t

o
 b

o
th

 t
h

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 
le

d
g

e
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 O
ra

c
le

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
le

d
g

e
r.

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

s
p

e
c
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
s
o

lv
e

 a
ll 

d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
.

D
a

v
id

 

W
a

tc
h

m
a

n

D
a

v
id

 

W
a

tc
h

m
a

n

H
ig

h
3

0
-S

e
p

-1
1

A
g
re

e
d

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 3

2
: 

B
a

n
k

 R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
a

ll 

b
a

n
k
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 b

y
 a

 s
e

n
io

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r.

  
T

h
is

 w
ill

 t
h

e
n

 

h
ig

h
lig

h
t 

a
n

y
 e

rr
o

rs
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
o

m
p

le
te

n
e

s
s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

th
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

n
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
.

D
a

v
id

 

W
a

tc
h

m
a

n

D
a

v
id

 

W
a

tc
h

m
a

n

H
ig

h
3

0
-S

e
p

-1
1

A
g
re

e
d

a
a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 3

3
: 

B
a

n
k

 R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 f

o
rm

a
lis

e
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

f 
fo

rm
e

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
h

e
q

u
e

b
o

o
k
s
.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p

le
to

n
D

a
v
id

 

W
a

tc
h

m
a

n

H
ig

h
3

1
-D

e
c
-1

1
A

g
re

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
is

 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
o

rm
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 s
h

e
e

t 
it
e

m
s
.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 3

4
: 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 R
e

n
ts

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 k

e
e

p
 c

o
n

fi
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 r

e
n

ts
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
y
s
te

m
 

p
a

ra
m

e
te

rs
 u

p
lo

a
d

 o
n

 f
ile

.

A
z
h

a
r 

R
a

fi
q

A
z
h

a
r 

R
a

fi
q

M
e

d
iu

m
3

0
-S

e
p

-1
1

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 3

5
: 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

S
y
s

te
m

 

R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
a

ll 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 b

y
 a

n
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
s
e

n
io

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r.

 T
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

th
is

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

n
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p

le
to

n
V

a
ri
o

u
s
 -

 s
e

e
 

lis
t 

o
f 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s

H
ig

h
3

1
-D

e
c
-1

1
A

g
re

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
is

 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
o

rm
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 s
h

e
e

t 
it
e

m
s
.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 3

6
: 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

S
y
s

te
m

 

R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

A
ll 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 d
is

c
lo

s
e

 t
h

e
 n

a
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 p

re
p

a
re

r.
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 t
h

e
n

 c
le

a
rl
y
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
 

s
e

g
re

g
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

u
ti
e

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 r
o

le
s
 o

f 
p

re
p

a
re

r 
a

n
d

 

re
v
ie

w
e

r.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p

le
to

n
V

a
ri
o

u
s
 -

 s
e

e
 

lis
t 

o
f 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s

H
ig

h
3

1
-D

e
c
-1

1
A

g
re

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
is

 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
o

rm
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 s
h

e
e

t 
it
e

m
s
.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 3

7
: 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

S
y
s

te
m

 

R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

 a
ll 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 p

u
n

c
tu

a
lly

. 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 q
u

ic
k
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

rr
e

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 

e
rr

o
rs

.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p

le
to

n
V

a
ri
o

u
s
 -

 s
e

e
 

lis
t 

o
f 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s

H
ig

h
3

1
-D

e
c
-1

1
A

g
re

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
is

 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
o

rm
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 s
h

e
e

t 
it
e

m
s
.

a
a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 3

8
: 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

S
y
s

te
m

 

R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

ll 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 l
is

te
d

 a
b

o
v
e

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
it
h

 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p

le
to

n
V

a
ri
o

u
s
 -

 s
e

e
 

lis
t 

o
f 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s

H
ig

h
3

1
-D

e
c
-1

1
A

g
re

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
is

 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
o

rm
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 s
h

e
e

t 
it
e

m
s
.

a
a

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 3

9
: 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

S
y
s

te
m

 

R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 b

a
la

n
c
e

s
.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p

le
to

n
V

a
ri
o

u
s
 -

 s
e

e
 

lis
t 

o
f 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s

H
ig

h
3

1
-D

e
c
-1

1
A

g
re

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
is

 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
o

rm
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 s
h

e
e

t 
it
e

m
s

a
a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 4

0
: 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

S
y
s

te
m

 

R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
b

o
th

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 

a
n

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
a

b
le

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
b

a
la

n
c
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

D
e

rw
e

n
ts

id
e

 s
it
e

 a
re

 s
p

lit
 i
n

 t
h

e
 O

ra
c
le

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
le

d
g

e
r.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p

le
to

n
V

a
ri
o

u
s
 -

 s
e

e
 

lis
t 

o
f 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s

H
ig

h
3

1
-D

e
c
-1

1
A

g
re

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
is

 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
o

rm
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 s
h

e
e

t 
it
e

m
s

a
a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 4

1
: 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

S
y
s

te
m

 

R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
re

c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 

th
e

 o
p

e
n

in
g

 b
a

la
n

c
e

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
le

d
g

e
rs

. 
A

s
 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 i
n

c
o

m
p

le
te

.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p

le
to

n
V

a
ri
o

u
s
 -

 s
e

e
 

lis
t 

o
f 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s

H
ig

h
3

0
-J

u
n

-1
1

A
g

re
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
is

 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
o

rm
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 s
h

e
e

t 
it
e

m
s

a
a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 4

2
: 

E
a

rl
y
 S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

v
e

 

T
e

s
ti

n
g

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

s
t 

c
e

n
tr

e
s
 a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 

o
n

ly
 o

n
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

llo
c
a

te
d

 t
o

 

th
e

 c
o

rr
e

c
t 

B
V

A
C

O
P

 h
e

a
d

in
g

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p

le
to

n
S

tr
a

te
g
ic

 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 

H
ig

h
3

0
-J

u
n

-1
1

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 A

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
o

r’
s
 d

id
 t

h
e

ir
 i
n

te
ri
m

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
, 

th
e

 d
o

w
n

lo
a

d
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 h

ie
ra

rc
h

y
 w

a
s
 a

 w
o

rk
 i
n

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
, 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

a
t 

‘h
e

a
lt
h

 

w
a

rn
in

g
’.
 A

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 d
u

p
lic

a
te

s
, 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

ill
 c

re
a

te
 a

 

c
h

e
c
k
 t

o
 d

o
 t

h
is

 w
e

e
k
ly

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 a
n

y
 o

m
is

s
io

n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 h

ie
ra

rc
h

y
.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 4

3
: 

IF
R

S
 R

e
s

ta
te

m
e

n
t

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

 I
F

R
S

 r
e

s
ta

te
d

 o
p

e
n

in
g

 b
a

la
n

c
e

s
 

a
s
 s

o
o

n
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p

le
to

n
S

tr
a

te
g
ic

 

F
in

a
n

c
e

H
ig

h
3

0
-J

u
n

-1
1

.P
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
in

g
 p

a
p

e
rs

.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

E
n

s
u

re
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
 i
s
 d

e
v
o

te
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 

tr
a

n
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 a

 s
in

g
le

 a
s
s
e

ts
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
a

s
 a

 m
a

tt
e

r 
o

f 
u

rg
e

n
c
y
.

D
o

n
 M

c
L

u
re

C
a

p
it
a

l 
T

e
a

m
 /

 

A
s
s
e

ts
 T

e
a

m

H
ig

h
3

1
-D

e
c
-1

1
A

 p
ro

je
c
t 

te
a

m
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
is

 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
2

0
1

1
. 

A
 

p
ro

je
c
t 

p
la

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 i
s
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
. 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
is

 p
la

n
 i
s
 

b
e

in
g

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 a
n

d
 u

p
d

a
te

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 f

u
tu

re
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
.

a
a

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 2

E
n

s
u

re
 q

u
a

lit
y
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

re
 

s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 c
lo

s
e

 d
o

w
n

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

.

D
o

n
 M

c
L

u
re

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n

c
e

H
ig

h
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
2

T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
is

it
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
le

s
s
o

n
s
 l
e

a
rn

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
is

 y
e

a
r.

 G
o

o
d

 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 u
s
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

fo
rm

 t
h

is
.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 3

E
n

s
u

re
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
ll 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

u
n

d
e

r 
re

v
ie

w
.

D
o

n
 M

c
L

u
re

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n

c
e

H
ig

h
3

0
-J

u
n

-1
2

T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

s
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

p
ro

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 4

E
n

s
u

re
 c

lo
s
e

d
o

w
n

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

a
 

c
lo

s
e

 d
o

w
n

 p
la

n
, 

c
le

a
rl
y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 r
o

le
s
, 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 

a
n

d
 t

a
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
s
.

D
o

n
 M

c
L

u
re

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n

c
e

H
ig

h
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
2

T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
is

it
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
le

s
s
o

n
s
 l
e

a
rn

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
is

 y
e

a
r.

 G
o

o
d

 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 u
s
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

fo
rm

 t
h

is
.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 5

E
n

s
u

re
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 p

re
p

a
re

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 c

o
lla

te
d

 a
n

d
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 

a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 b
a

s
is

.

D
o

n
 M

c
L

u
re

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

H
ig

h
3

0
-J

u
n

-1
2

T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 c
lo

s
e

d
o

w
n

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 f

o
r 

p
ro

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
.

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 6

C
o

m
p

le
te

 r
e

c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 

p
a

y
a

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 l
e

d
g

e
r 

fo
r 

a
ll 

fo
rm

e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 o

n
 a

 m
o

n
th

ly
 

b
a

s
is

 a
n

d
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h

is
 r

e
v
ie

w
.

D
o

n
 M

c
L

u
re

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

S
y
s
te

m
s

H
ig

h
C

o
m

p
le

te
T

h
is

 h
a

s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 b

e
e

n
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

.

a
a

a

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 7

P
e

rf
o

rm
 a

 s
e

lf
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 

re
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 u
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
IP

F
A

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 c

h
e

c
k
lis

ts
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 y

e
a

rs
’ 
q

u
a

lit
y
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
.

D
o

n
 M

c
L

u
re

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n

c
e

H
ig

h
3

0
-J

u
n

-1
2

T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

s
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

p
ro

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
.

a

2
2

/1
2

/1
1

 0
8

:3
8

C
:\

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 S

e
tt

in
g

s
\j
ill

.p
a

rk
e

r\
L

o
c
a

l 
S

e
tt

in
g

s
\T

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 I
n

te
rn

e
t 

F
ile

s
\C

o
n

te
n

t.
O

u
tl
o

o
k
\Z

K
0

E
7

P
N

U
\C

o
n

s
o

lid
a

te
d

 A
c
ti
o

n
 P

L
a

n
 -

 2
0

1
0

-1
1

 A
u

d
it
 o

f 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 -

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 F
in

a
l/
2

8
-1

1
-1

1
3

 o
f 

3

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Audit Committee 
 

5 January 2012 
 

Bank Account Rationalisation 
 

 

 

 
 

Don McLure, Corporate Director of Resources 

 
 
Purpose of the Report 

1 To provide an update on the current position of bank accounts operated by 
the County Council and the strategy for rationalisation. 

Background 

2 In January 2011, it was reported to the Committee that the County Council 
was operating over 1,200 accounts, which were categorised as follows: 

• 750 Appointeeship Accounts 

• 450 Petty Cash Accounts 

• 26 Former District Accounts 

• 1 County Fund Account 

3 Appointeeship accounts are opened on behalf of individuals in the care of the 
County where there is no family member or close friend that can act as 
appointee. This is a service that the Council is required to provide and 
therefore there are unlikely to be opportunities to rationalise these accounts.  

4 Petty cash accounts are held by many County Council establishments 
providing services in communities, including almost 300 in schools.  It was 
reported that there was a likelihood that the number of petty cash accounts 
would reduce significantly following a review due to take place in 2011.  
However, there has been no movement on this, the review of Petty Cash 
accounts is linked to the review of the Procure to Pay (P2P)* Process and the 
introduction of different methods of dealing with the purchases currently made 
from Petty Cash. 

5 *The P2P project is a comprehensive review of the end to end process from 
sourcing of goods and services to procuring them, receiving them and paying 
for them.  The aims of the review are to ensure that: 

 
• spend is controlled 
• the best prices are achieved 
• staff comply with the Council’s procurement policy and procedures 
• the ability to pay invoices on time is improved, and  
• the technology underpinning this is ‘fit for purpose'. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 49



 

The current position 

6 There are now a total of 20 other bank accounts currently in operation (7 
less), of which 18 are former district accounts, 1 is the County Fund Account 
and 1 is the recently opened Income Collection Account. 

7 The Income Collection Account was established in March 2011 and now 
receives the vast majority of former district-related income (e.g. Council Tax, 
Non-Domestic Rates.), averaging in the region of 10,000 transactions per 
month. 

8 The County Fund Account continues to operate for County receipts and 
payments, but during 2012/13 the income element will gradually move across 
to the Income Collection Account, so that the County Fund Account will 
eventually only handle expenditure items. 

Former District Accounts 

9 A list of the 18 former district accounts is shown at Appendix 2. 

10 As can be seen from this table the intention is to close down numbers 1 to 5 
by the end of January 2012 and 6 to 11 by March 2012. 

11 The remaining accounts (numbers 12 to 18 in the table) will continue to be 
operated into 2012/13.  Whilst this is not ideal, there are dependencies on 
these accounts for which resolutions will not be fully implemented by 31 
March 2012. 

12 There are a number of factors delaying closure of these remaining accounts 
including payment card transaction requirements, direct debit collection 
protocols for leisure establishments and rent collection needs of partner 
bodies such as Durham City Homes and East Durham Homes. 

13 However, it is anticipated that each of these issues can be resolved by 
September 2012. 

Conclusion 

14 By 30 September 2012 it is anticipated that the County will have the following 
bank account structure in place for its main activities: 

• Income Collection Account (Co-operative Bank) 

The collection of all Council Tax, NDR, rent (former district income) as well as 
a part of the former County income that will transfer across during 2012. 

• County Fund Account (Co-operative Bank) 

All payments made by Durham County Council and any remaining former 
County income that is still to be transferred to the Income Collection Account. 

 

Contact:  David Watchman Tel: 0191 3833940 

Page 50



 
Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
 
Finance 

 

Staffing 

 

Equality and Diversity 

 

Accommodation 

 

Crime and Disorder 

 

Human Rights 

 

Consultation 

 

Procurement 

 

Disability Discrimination Act 

 

Legal Implications 

Page 51



 
Appendix 2: Former District Bank Accounts 

  

No. Account Name Bank Anticipated Closure Date 

1 Easington DC-Salaries & Wages Co-operative January 2012 

2 Easington AP Co-operative January 2012 

3 Sedgefield-SW Account Co-operative January 2012 

4 Sedgefield-Wages and Drawing Co-operative January 2012 

5 Teesdale Current Account Barclays January 2012 

6 Easington DC Collection Fund Co-operative March 2012 

7 Chester-le-Street Current Co-operative March 2012 

8 Derwentside DC General Co-operative March 2012 

9 Easington DC-Rent Allowance Co-operative March 2012 

10 Sedgefield-GD Account Co-operative March 2012 

11 Sedgefield-Salaries and Wages Co-operative March 2012 

12 Derwentside PP Co-operative September 2012 

13 Wear Valley PP Co-operative September 2012 

14 Easington PP Co-operative September 2012 

15 Easington DC General Account Co-operative September 2012 

16 Wear Valley General Co-operative September 2012 

17 City of Durham General Co-operative September 2012 

18 Sedgefield General Co-operative September 2012 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 52



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

1
 A
n

n
u

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 L
e

tt
e

r
D

u
rh

a
m

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il

A
u

d
it

 2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 53



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

2
 C

o
n

te
n

ts
K

e
y
 m

e
s

s
a

g
e

s
 

3

A
u

d
it
 o

p
in

io
n

 a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

3

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 

3

A
u

d
it
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 
4

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 f

u
tu

re
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
s

 
5

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

c
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
8

O
v
e

ra
ll 

c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 

8

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 i
n

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 

9

V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 

1
0

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 F

e
e

s
 

1
3

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 G

lo
s

s
a

ry
 

1
4

  

T
ra

ff
ic

 l
ig

h
t 

e
x

p
la

n
a

ti
o

n
 

R
e

d
  

  
  

  
  

 A
m

b
e

r 
  

  
  

  
  

G
re

e
n

 

Page 54



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

3
 K

e
y

 m
e

s
s

a
g

e
s

 
T

h
is

 r
e
p

o
rt

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e
s
 t

h
e
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 f

ro
m

 m
y
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 a

u
d

it
. 
M

y
 a

u
d

it
 c

o
m

p
ri

s
e
s
 t

w
o

 m
a
in

 

e
le

m
e
n

ts
: 

 

!
 

th
e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
; 

a
n

d

!
 

m
y
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
y
o

u
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e
y
 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

K
e

y
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k

 
O

u
r 

fi
n

d
in

g
s

 

U
n

q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 a
u

d
it
 o

p
in

io
n

 
 

P
ro

p
e

r 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 

 

A
u

d
it

 o
p

in
io

n
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 

T
h

e
 s

e
c
o

n
d

 y
e

a
r 

o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

g
a

in
 b

e
e

n
 c

h
a

lle
n
g

in
g

. 
It

 

fa
c
e

d
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
: 
 

!
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 n

e
w

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
; 

 

!
 

d
e

a
lin

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 t

ra
n

s
it
io

n
 t

o
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 (

IF
R

S
),

 w
h

ic
h

 m
a

n
y
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 s
tr

u
g

g
le

d
 w

it
h

; 
 

!
 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
in

g
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e

n
t 

re
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
; 

a
n

d
  

!
 

re
s
p

o
n

d
in

g
 t
o

 a
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
in

g
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 

c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 s

p
e

n
d

in
g

 r
e

v
ie

w
. 

 

A
ll 

o
f 

th
e

s
e

 p
re

s
s
u

re
s
 h

a
d

 a
n

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

to
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

 g
o

o
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
in

g
 p

a
p

e
rs

. 

B
e

c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

th
is

 m
y
 a

u
d

it
 t

o
o

k
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

th
a

n
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

m
is

s
e

d
 t

h
e

 3
0

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

d
e

a
d

lin
e

 f
o

r 
p

u
b

lis
h

in
g

 i
ts

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

M
y
 a

u
d

it
 a

ls
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

s
y
s
te

m
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 a

re
 a

d
d

re
s
s
in

g
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 m

ig
ra

ti
o

n
 t

o
 n

e
w

 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 i
n

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

. 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e
s
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 m

u
c
h

 r
o

o
m

 f
o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 h

a
s
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

 a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 t
o

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

 i
ts

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
p

re
p

a
ri

n
g

 

it
s
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 

I 
is

s
u

e
d

 a
n

 u
n

q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

n
 3

1
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

1
 s

ta
ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

d
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 s
e

c
u

re
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 
T

h
is

 r
e

fl
e

c
ts

 a
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 s

in
c
e

 m
y
 l
a

s
t 

a
u

d
it
 w

h
e

n
 I

 i
s
s
u
e

d
 a

 

q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 V
F

M
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
 i
n

 s
o

m
e

 a
re

a
s
. 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fa
c
e

s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

re
s
s
u

re
s
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 
th

e
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 c
lim

a
te

 a
n

d
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e

s
 i
n
 f
u

n
d

in
g

. 
T

h
is

 m
e

a
n

s
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 w

ill
 

b
e

 c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

e
d

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

fe
w

 y
e

a
rs

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

re
c
o

g
n
is

e
d

 t
h

is
 a

t 

a
n

 e
a

rl
y
 s

ta
g

e
 a

n
d

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
a

c
ti
v
e

 i
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 s

o
 f
a

r.
 T

h
e

 m
e

d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

la
n
 (

M
T

F
P

) 
re

c
o

g
n

is
e

s
 t

h
e

 

n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 u

n
d
e

rp
in

n
e

d
 b

y
 a

n
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

T
h

is
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
h

o
w

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

r 
m

o
re

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
. 
 

Page 55



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

4
 A

u
d

it
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 s
e

rv
e

s
 t

o
 c

lo
s
e

 m
y
 a

u
d

it
. 

I 
is

s
u

e
d

 t
h

e
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

 o
n

 3
1

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

1
. 

 

Page 56



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

5
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 f
u

tu
re

 c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

s
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 i
s
 w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n

 a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 d
e
m

a
n

d
in

g
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
b

u
t 

it
 h

a
s
 h

ig
h

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 

o
f 

w
h

a
t 

it
 c

a
n

 a
c
h

ie
v
e
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 m

a
d

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
p

ro
g

re
s
s
 s

in
c
e

 i
ts

 c
re

a
ti
o
n

 b
u

t 
re

c
o

g
n
is

e
s
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

re
m

a
in

s
 a

t 
th

e
 h

e
a

rt
 o

f 
it
s
 

a
g

e
n

d
a

. 
It

 f
a
c
e

s
 l
a

rg
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

in
g

 y
e

a
rs

, 
a

n
d

 i
t 

is
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 

it
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

m
o

re
 f

o
r 

le
s
s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 p

la
n

s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 

in
c
lu

d
e

 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 t

o
 p

re
s
e

rv
e

 i
ts

 u
n

d
e

rl
y
in

g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
h

e
a

lt
h
 w

h
ile

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n
g

 e
s
s
e

n
ti
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

W
h

ile
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 f

in
a

n
c
e
s
 r

e
m

a
in

 c
o

m
p

a
ra

ti
v
e

ly
 

h
e

a
lt
h

y
, 

it
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

 t
h
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 e
n
s
u

re
 f

u
tu

re
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
ri

s
k
s
 a

re
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 e
a

rl
y
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 p

ro
p

e
rl

y
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 

m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

v
a

ri
o

u
s
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
. 

B
e

lo
w

 I
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s
 f

a
c
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

g
o

in
g

 f
o

rw
a

rd
. 

 

C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

s
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

E
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 d

o
w

n
tu

rn
 a

n
d

 p
re

s
s

u
re

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

li
c

 s
e

c
to

r

In
 h

is
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 s

p
e

n
d

in
g

 r
e

v
ie

w
 (

C
S

R
) 

a
n

n
o

u
n

c
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

0
, 

th
e
 C

h
a

n
c
e

llo
r 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 

a
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
h
a

lle
n

g
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r.
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fa
c
e

s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 

d
o

w
n

tu
rn

 a
n

d
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e

s
 i
n

 f
u

n
d

in
g

. 
It
s
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 

(£
1

2
3

.5
 m

ill
io

n
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 f

o
u

r 
y
e

a
rs

 t
o

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

) 
to

 d
e

liv
e

r 
it
s
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 

re
d

u
c
e

d
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t.
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 w

ill
 

re
q

u
ir

e
 c

lo
s
e

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 t

o
 m

in
im

is
e

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
o
v
e

rs
p

e
n

d
in

g
 b

u
d

g
e

ts
. 

 

M
y
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r’
s
 V

fM
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

d
 t
a

k
e

n
 p

ro
m

p
t,

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 

a
c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 i
n

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 a
ri

s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 i
n

-y
e

a
r 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

s
 i
n
 

fu
n

d
in

g
. 

O
th

e
r 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
in

g
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

e
d

iu
m

 t
e

rm
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

la
n
 

(M
T

F
P

).
 T

h
is

 i
s
 u

n
d

e
rp

in
n

e
d

 b
y
 a

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

h
a

t 

s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

h
o
w

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 r
e

v
ie

w
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

r 
m

o
re

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
. 
T

h
e

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

re
c
o
g

n
is

e
s
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 m
o

n
it
o

r 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 s
a
v
in

g
s
, 

ta
k
in

g
 

fo
rw

a
rd

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f
o

r 
o

th
e

r 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 s
p
e

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
c
o

m
e

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 m
o

n
it
o

re
d

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

b
u

d
g

e
ta

ry
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
a

n
d

 i
n

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 M

T
F

P
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

x
t 

fo
u

r 
y
e

a
rs

. 

I 
w

ill
 u

p
d

a
te

 m
y
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

n
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
re

s
ili

e
n

c
e
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

m
y
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 a

u
d

it
. 

Page 57



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

6
 

C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

s
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
(H

R
A

) 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 

R
e

g
im

e
  

T
h

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

s
 t

o
 r

e
fo

rm
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 

fi
n

a
n

c
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 t
h
e

 e
x
is

ti
n
g

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
(H

R
A

) 
s
u

b
s
id

y
 b

e
in

g
 a

b
o

lis
h

e
d

 a
n

d
 

re
p

la
c
e

d
 w

it
h

 a
 o

n
e

-o
ff

 r
e

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

e
b

t.
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e

 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 t

re
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
. 

T
h

e
y
 w

ill
 

re
s
u

lt
 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

c
u

rr
e
n

t 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
n

e
g

a
ti
v
e

 s
u

b
s
id

y
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t.
 I

t 

w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

p
la

c
e

d
 b

y
 a

 o
n

e
-o

ff
 r

e
p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
d

e
b

t 
a

n
d

 a
 m

o
v
e

 t
o

 a
 s

e
lf
-f

in
a

n
c
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
 

w
h

e
re

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 r

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 k

e
p

t 
lo

c
a
lly

. 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri

n
g

 t
h

is
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 M
T

F
P

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
is

 y
e

a
r.

 R
e

c
e

n
t 

a
n

n
o

u
n

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 s
h

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

re
n

t 
p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 w

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 b

o
rr

o
w

 a
ro

u
n

d
  

£
5

5
 m

ill
io

n
 t
o

 f
in

a
n

c
e

 a
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
to

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 2

8
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
, 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

b
o

rr
o
w

in
g

s
. 

T
h

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

s
u

b
s
id

y
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 

n
o

w
 o

v
e

rd
u

e
. 

T
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
d

e
b

t 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

fi
g

u
re

, 
n
o

w
 d

u
e

 t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r,

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 v
a

ri
o

u
s
 f

a
c
to

rs
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
e
c
e

n
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 

R
P

I 
to

 5
.6

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t.

 

T
h

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

 h
is

 t
e

a
m

 a
re

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 f

o
r 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 

a
n

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

th
is

 n
e

w
 d

e
b

t.
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

te
rm

 

im
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 s
y
s
te

m
. 

 

I 
w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

m
y
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 a

u
d

it
. 

S
in

g
le

 S
ta

tu
s

 a
n

d
 E

q
u

a
l 

P
a

y
 

T
h

e
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

in
g

le
 S

ta
tu

s
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 

a
 m

a
s
s
iv

e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
lo

c
a
l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 g

iv
e

n
 t

h
e

 

c
o

m
p

le
x
it
ie

s
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 e
v
e

n
 m

o
re

 o
f 

a
 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 i
n
 D

u
rh

a
m

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 

R
e

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

is
 w

a
s
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 f
o
rm

e
r 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

 i
n

 D
u

rh
a

m
 h

a
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

e
d
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 

th
e

 s
in

g
le

 s
ta

tu
s
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
w

a
y
 a

n
d

 h
a

d
 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

re
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

ir
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
.

S
in

c
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
R

e
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
in

g
 w

it
h

 

h
a

rm
o

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

a
y
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
. 

A
 n

e
w

 p
a

y
 a

n
d

 g
ra

d
in

g
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

o
s
ts

 a
s
s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
is

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 j
o
b

 e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
. 

N
e

g
o

ti
a

ti
o
n

s
 h

a
v
e

 s
ta

rt
e

d
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 t

ra
d

e
 u

n
io

n
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 f

ro
m

 j
o

b
 e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 p

a
y
 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
. 

S
o

 f
a

r 
c
la

im
s
 u

p
 t

o
 2

0
0

8
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 s
e

tt
le

d
 a

n
d

 o
ff

e
rs

 p
re

p
a
re

d
 f

o
r 

m
o

s
t 

c
la

im
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

p
e

ri
o

d
 t

o
 D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
0

. 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 c

la
im

s
 a

re
 d

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 s
e

tt
le

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a

r.
 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
y
e

t 
s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 a

 c
la

im
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

e
tt

le
d

 i
n

 e
a

rl
y
 2

0
1

2
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 m

a
d

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 f
o

rm
e

r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 f

o
r 

a
c
tu

a
l 
o

r 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
c
la

im
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

e
q

u
a

l 
p

a
y
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 i
s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 m

e
a

n
s
 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
a

m
o

u
n

ts
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
ti
m

e
s
c
a

le
 

re
m

a
in

 u
n

c
e

rt
a

in
. 

 

I 
te

s
te

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 t

o
ta

l 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

m
y
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
id

e
d
 t

h
a

t 
it
 w

a
s
 f
a

ir
ly

 s
ta

te
d

. 
I 

w
ill

 r
e

v
is

it
 t
h

is
 i
n

 m
y
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 a

u
d

it
. 

Page 58



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

7
 

C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

s
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

T
re

a
s

u
ry

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

A
ll 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

 f
a

c
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 i
n

 h
o

w
 t
h

e
y
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 d

e
b

t 
a

n
d

 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 l
o

n
g

-t
e

rm
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

ra
te

s
 

a
n

d
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e

s
 i
n

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
c
a

p
it
a

l 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
. 
T

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 m
a

g
n

if
ie

d
 b

y
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 

fu
n

d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 a
 d

e
c
lin

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

a
v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 l
o

n
g

-t
e

rm
 l
o

a
n

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
m

a
rk

e
t.

  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 s
o

u
n
d

 t
ra

c
k
 r

e
c
o

rd
 o

n
 t

re
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 i
s
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 

to
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 t

h
e

s
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
. 

T
re

a
s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 i
s
 c

o
n

tr
o

lle
d

 b
y
 

a
g

re
e

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 h

e
lp

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
o

v
e

r 
th

e
 m

e
d

iu
m

 t
e

rm
, 

n
e

t 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 f
o

r 
c
a

p
it
a

l 
p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
. 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 s

e
t 

a
 n

e
w

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
to

 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

v
e

ra
ll 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

in
h

e
ri

te
d

 £
7
 m

ill
io

n
 o

f 
d
e

p
o

s
it
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

D
e

rw
e

n
ts

id
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n

c
il 

th
a

t 
w

e
re

 i
n

v
e

s
te

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 I
c
e
la

n
d

ic
 b

a
n

k
s
: 

!
 

G
lit

n
ir

 (
£

4
 m

ill
io

n
);

 

!
 

L
a

n
d

s
b

a
n

k
i 
(£

2
 m

ill
io

n
);

 a
n

d
  

!
 

K
a

u
p

th
in

g
 (

£
1

 m
ill

io
n

).
  

A
ll 

o
f 

th
e

s
e

 b
a

n
k
s
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 c

o
lla

p
s
e

d
 i
n

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
0

8
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 

a
n

 8
2

 p
e

r 
c
e
n

t 
re

c
o

v
e

ry
 f

o
r 

K
a

u
p

th
in

g
 a

n
d

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

Ic
e

la
n

d
ic

 S
u

p
re

m
e

 C
o

u
rt

 

d
e

c
is

io
n

, 
1

0
0

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t 

re
c
o

v
e

ry
 f

o
r 

G
lit

n
ir

 d
e

p
o
s
it
s
 a

n
d

 9
8

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t 

fo
r 

L
a

n
d

s
b

a
n

k
i.
 

 

Page 59



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

8
 F

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

c
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t  
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
's

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
a
re

 a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
m

e
a
n

s
 b

y
 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 f

o
r 

it
s
 s

te
w

a
rd

s
h

ip
 o

f 
p

u
b

li
c
 f

u
n

d
s
. 

O
v

e
ra

ll
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 

I 
is

s
u

e
d

 a
n

 u
n

q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 o
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 3

1
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

1
. 

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 m
y
 o

p
in

io
n

 w
a

s
 u

n
q

u
a

lif
ie

d
, 
m

y
 a

u
d

it
 h

a
s
 a

g
a

in
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
s
c
o

p
e

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

: 

!
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
p

ro
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
; 

!
 

th
e

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
e

m
s
e

lv
e

s
; 

a
n

d
  

!
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 w
o

rk
in

g
 p

a
p

e
rs

. 
 

In
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r,

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 I

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
u

d
it
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
o

f 
th

e
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 a

s
 t

h
e

y
 o

m
it
te

d
 t

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
o

m
e

 

o
th

e
r 

d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 n

o
te

s
. 
D

e
ta

ile
d

 a
u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 m

a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
e

rr
o

rs
 a

n
d

 o
m

is
s
io

n
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

rr
e

c
te

d
. 

In
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r,

 t
h

e
re

 

w
e

re
 m

a
n

y
 e

rr
o

rs
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

p
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t.
 W

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 a
ls

o
 n

o
t 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 w

h
e

n
 

a
g

re
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
e

re
 n

o
t 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 i
n

 s
o
m

e
 a

re
a

s
. 

C
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y
, 

m
y
 a

u
d

it
 t

o
o

k
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

th
a

n
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

m
is

s
e

d
 t

h
e

 3
0

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

d
e

a
d

lin
e

 f
o

r 
p

u
b

lis
h

in
g

 i
ts

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r’
s
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 t
h

e
 f

ir
s
t 

p
re

p
a
re

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 (

IF
R

S
),

 w
h

ic
h

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

e
x
tr

a
 w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 i
t 

is
 c

le
a

r 
th

a
t 

th
e

re
 i
s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
ro

o
m

 f
o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t.

 

W
it
h

 t
h

is
 i
n

 m
in

d
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 a

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 w
it
h
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 n

e
x
t 

y
e

a
r’

s
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
p

ro
d

u
c
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it
in

g
 n

e
x
t 

y
e

a
r’

s
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 s

tr
e

n
g

th
e

n
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
: 

!
 

th
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 f

o
r 

p
ro

d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 s

tr
e

n
g

th
e

n
e

d
; 

!
 

th
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f,

 a
n

d
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f,
 e

rr
o

rs
 a

n
d

 o
m

is
s
io

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
; 

 

!
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 p

a
p

e
rs

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 f

ig
u

re
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
; 

a
n

d
 

!
 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 d

e
a

d
lin

e
s
 a

re
 m

e
t.

 

Page 60



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

9
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
w

e
a

k
n

e
s

s
e

s
 i

n
 i

n
te

rn
a

l 
c

o
n

tr
o

l

In
 m

y
 i
n

te
ri

m
 a

n
d

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
 t

o
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 I

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 l
a

rg
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 i
n

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 u

s
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 

to
 p

e
rp

e
tu

a
te

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e
s
. 
M

y
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

e
s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 s
e

v
e

ra
l 
w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 t
h

a
t 

c
o

u
ld

 h
a
v
e

 l
e

d
 t

o
 e

rr
o

rs
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

I 
a

m
 p

le
a

s
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

m
a

d
e

 g
o

o
d

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 i
n

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 b
ri

n
g

in
g

 t
h

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 o

ff
 t

h
e

 o
ld

 A
g

re
s
s
o

 l
e

d
g

e
r 

o
n

to
 t

h
e
 E

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 O

ra
c
le

 

s
y
s
te

m
. 

T
h

is
 p

ro
je

c
t 

re
p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

lo
a

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

c
e

 t
e

a
m

. 
T

h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 a

ls
o

 h
a

d
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 

R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 t

h
is

 y
e

a
r 

w
h

ic
h

 a
lo

n
e

 w
a

s
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

p
ro

je
c
t 

a
n

d
 h

a
s
 c

a
u

s
e

d
 m

a
n

y
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
ie

s
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e
 o

f 
it
s
 s

c
o

p
e
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
x
it
y
. 

D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 i
n

v
e

s
te

d
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

b
le

 e
ff

o
rt

 i
n

 r
e

s
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
is

 p
o

s
it
io

n
. 

In
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r,

 i
t 

h
a

s
: 

!
 

a
c
c
e

le
ra

te
d

 i
ts

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
 s

w
it
c
h

 o
ff

 o
ld

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 m
o

v
e

 t
o

 s
in

g
le

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 e

g
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
le

d
g
e

r;
 a

n
d

 

!
 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
e

 n
e
w

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 f

o
r 

c
a

s
h

 c
o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

. 

Page 61



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

1
0

 V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y

 

I 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 i
s
 m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 a
n

d
 u

s
in

g
 i
ts

 m
o

n
e
y
, 
ti

m
e
 a

n
d

 p
e
o

p
le

 t
o

 d
e
li
v
e
r 

v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e
y
. 
I 
a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d

 y
o

u
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 s

p
e
c
if

ie
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
  

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 h
a
v
e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 a

s
 t

h
e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e
y
 (

V
F

M
) 

c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
. 

I 
a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 y

o
u

r 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 e

c
o

n
o
m

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

tw
o

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 s

p
e

c
if
ie

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

  

A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

I 
is

s
u
e

d
 a

n
 u

n
q

u
a
lif

ie
d

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

n
 3

1
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

1
 s

ta
ti
n

g
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

d
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 s
e

c
u

re
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

T
h

is
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 r

e
fl
e

c
ts

 a
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 s

in
c
e

 m
y
 l
a

s
t 

a
u

d
it
 w

h
e

n
 I

 

is
s
u

e
d

 a
 q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 V

F
M

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
 d

u
e

 t
o

 w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
 i
n

 s
e

v
e

ra
l 
a

re
a

s
. 

M
y
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

n
 e

a
c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 t
w

o
 a

re
a

s
 i
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
b

e
lo

w
. 

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 a
n

d
 k

e
y
 m

e
s

s
a

g
e

s
 

 

C
ri

te
ri

o
n

K
e

y
 m

e
s

s
a

g
e

s
 

1
. 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

s
il

ie
n

c
e

  

T
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 h
a

s
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 

p
la

c
e

 t
o

 s
e

c
u

re
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

re
s

il
ie

n
c

e
.

F
o

c
u

s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1

0
/1

1
: 

 

T
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
s
 

a
n

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

a
n

d
 t
o

 s
e

c
u

re
 a

 s
ta

b
le

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
p
o

s
it
io

n
 t

h
a

t 
e

n
a

b
le

s
 i
t 

to
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 

o
p

e
ra

te
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
o

re
s
e

e
a
b

le
 f

u
tu

re
. 

M
y
 f

o
c
u

s
 w

a
s
 o

n
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 i
ts

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
ri

s
k
s
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 a

 s
ta

b
le

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

p
o

s
it
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
o

re
s
e

e
a
b

le
 f

u
tu

re
. 

I 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
, 

fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

rr
a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
 

I 
c
o

n
c
lu

d
e

d
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 h

a
s
 r

o
b
u

s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 s
e

c
u

re
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

re
s
ili

e
n
c
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

s
e

 w
e

re
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d
s
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
h

a
lle

n
g
e
s
 a

n
d

 r
is

k
s
 i
t 
fa

c
e

s
. 

S
e

n
io

r 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e

 s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 o

n
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
m

a
tt

e
rs

. 
It

 h
a

s
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 i
ts

 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
e
v
e

lo
p

 i
t 

b
u

d
g

e
ts

. 
It

 h
a

s
 a

ls
o

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 i
ts

 m
e

d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
p
la

n
 (

M
T

F
P

) 
to

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

fo
u

r 
y
e

a
rs

. 

In
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
I 
w

a
s
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

d
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 i
ts

 p
la

n
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r.

 
 

Page 62



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

1
1

 

C
ri

te
ri

o
n

K
e

y
 m

e
s

s
a

g
e

s
 

2
. 

S
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 

e
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
n

e
s

s

T
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 h
a

s
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

fo
r 

c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
in

g
 h

o
w

 i
t 

s
e

c
u

re
s

 e
c

o
n

o
m

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c

y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
n

e
s

s
. 

F
o

c
u

s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1

0
/1

1
: 

 

T
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 i
ts

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

w
it
h

in
 t

ig
h

te
r 

b
u

d
g

e
ts

, 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 b

y
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 

c
o

s
t 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 b
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
v
it
y
. 

M
y
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 a

n
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
h

o
w

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

m
a

n
a

g
e

s
 i
ts

 f
u

n
d
s
. 
T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 o
f 

h
o

w
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

re
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 e
n

s
u
re

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

re
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 

th
e

ir
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 b
e

n
e

fi
t.

  

I 
c
o

n
c
lu

d
e

d
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

in
g

 h
o

w
 i
t 
s
e

c
u

re
s
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
. 

A
 b

a
la

n
c
e

d
 f
o

u
r-

y
e

a
r 

m
e

d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

la
n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
o

u
r-

y
e

a
r 

p
e

ri
o

d
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 t

o
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 w

a
s
 

a
g

re
e

d
 i
n

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
1

. 
T

h
e

 m
a

in
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 o
f 
th

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 i
s
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 o

f 

u
p

 t
o

 £
1

2
3

.5
 m

ill
io

n
 b

y
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 w

h
ile

 m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 i
ts

 v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

ty
 

w
h

ic
h

 w
e

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 w
it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 l
o

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
re

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
. 

A
n

 u
p

d
a

te
d

  

fo
u

r-
y
e

a
r 

M
T

F
P

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e

d
 w

it
h

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 2
0
1

2
/1

3
 t

o
 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

. 

W
h

ils
t 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 i
s
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
in

g
, 

th
e

 c
re

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 s
in

g
le

 u
n

it
a

ry
 m

e
a

n
s
 t

h
e

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f
o

r 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ie

s
 o

f 
s
c
a
le

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

. 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 i
t 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
d

 s
a

v
in

g
s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e
s
 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

c
a

p
a
c
it
y
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
. 

M
a

n
y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 i
n

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 a
re

 n
o

w
 i
n

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

p
h

a
s
e

. 
A

c
c
u
ra

te
ly

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
s
e

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

if
 b

u
d

g
e

t 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 a

re
 t
o

 b
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 a

s
 p

la
n

n
e

d
. 

 

Page 63



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

1
2

 C
lo

s
in

g
 r

e
m

a
rk

s
 

I 
h

a
v
e

 d
is

c
u
s
s
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
d

 t
h

is
 l
e

tt
e

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 L

e
a

d
e

r,
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

, 
A

s
s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
R

e
s
o
u

rc
e

s
. 

I 
w

ill
 p

re
s
e

n
t 

th
e

 l
e

tt
e

r 
a

t 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
 5

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
2

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

o
p

ie
s
 t

o
 a

ll 
C

o
u
n

c
il 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

ta
ile

d
 f

in
d

in
g
s
, 
c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

s
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 b
y
 m

y
 a

u
d

it
 a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
u

ri
n

g
 

th
e

 y
e

a
r.

  
 

R
e

p
o

rt
D

a
te

 i
s

s
u

e
d

 

A
u

d
it
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 (

u
p

d
a

te
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
) 

S
e

le
c
te

d
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 y
e

a
r 

A
u

d
it
 f

e
e

 l
e

tt
e

r 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

0
 

A
u

d
it
 p

la
n

 
J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
1

 

In
te

ri
m

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

 
A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

 
O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

1
 

A
u

d
it
 r

e
p

o
rt

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

u
d

it
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
e

d
  

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
1

, 
v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

1
 

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 l
e

tt
e

r 
N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 a
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
. 

I 
w

is
h

 t
o

 t
h

a
n

k
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

c
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
. 

 C
a

m
e

ro
n

 W
a

d
d

e
ll 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
A

u
d

it
o

r 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

 

Page 64



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

1
3

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 F

e
e

s
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
c

tu
a

l
P

ro
p

o
s

e
d

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e

S
c
a

le
 f

e
e
i  

6
3

7
,0

0
0

 
6

1
7

,0
0

0
 

2
0

,0
0

0
 

N
o

n
-a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 
1

5
,0

0
0

 
1

5
,0

0
0

 
0

 

T
o

ta
l

6
5

2
,0

0
0

6
3

2
,0

0
0

2
0

,0
0

0

T
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
fe

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 w

a
s
 £

2
0

,0
0

0
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a
n

 t
h

a
t 

o
ri

g
in

a
lly

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e
 e

x
tr

a
 t

im
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

 i 
  

T
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
a
m

o
u

n
t 

p
a

id
 t

o
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 w

a
s
 £

5
8

0
,3

0
3

. 
T

h
is

 w
a
s
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

 6
 p

e
r 

c
e

n
t 

re
b
a

te
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 f
o

r 
IF

R
S

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

£
3

2
,1

1
5

) 
a

n
d

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

3
.5

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t 

re
b
a

te
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 w

o
rk

 (
£

2
4

,5
8

2
).

 

Page 65



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

1
4

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 G

lo
s

s
a

ry
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

c
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 i
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
o
w

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e
s
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

y
 a

re
 d

o
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 
th

in
g

s
, 

in
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

w
a

y
, 

fo
r 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 
p

e
o

p
le

, 
in

 a
 t

im
e

ly
, 

in
c
lu

s
iv

e
, 

o
p

e
n

, 
h

o
n

e
s
t 

a
n

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

le
 m

a
n

n
e

r.
 

It
 c

o
m

p
ri

s
e

s
 t

h
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e

s
, 
c
u

lt
u

re
s
 a

n
d

 v
a

lu
e

s
, 

b
y
 w

h
ic

h
 b

o
d

ie
s
 a

re
 d

ir
e

c
te

d
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

tr
o

lle
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

y
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
to

, 
e
n

g
a

g
e

 

w
it
h

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
, 

le
a

d
 t

h
e
ir

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
. 

 

T
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
is

 a
 p

u
b

lic
 r

e
p
o

rt
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 o
n

 t
h

e
 e

x
te

n
t 

to
 w

h
ic

h
 i
t 

c
o

m
p

lie
s
 w

it
h

 i
ts

 o
w

n
 l
o

c
a

l 
g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 c
o

d
e

. 
T

h
is

 

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 h

o
w

 i
t 

h
a

s
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 t
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
it
s
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
a

n
d

 a
n

y
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

in
g

 p
e

ri
o

d
. 

A
u

d
it

 o
p

in
io

n

O
n

 c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

I 
m

u
s
t 

g
iv

e
 m

y
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 

!
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

y
 g

iv
e

 a
 t

ru
e

 a
n

d
 f

a
ir

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
o
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

in
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
; 

a
n

d
  

!
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y
, 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 r

u
le

s
. 
 

O
p

in
io

n

If
 I

 a
g

re
e

 t
h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 g

iv
e

 a
 t

ru
e

 a
n

d
 f

a
ir

 v
ie

w
, 

I 
is

s
u

e
 a

n
 u

n
q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 o

p
in

io
n

. 
I 

is
s
u

e
 a

 q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 o
p

in
io

n
 i
f:

 

!
 

I 
fi
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 d

o
 n

o
t 

g
iv

e
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d

 f
a

ir
 v

ie
w

; 
o

r 

!
 

I 
c
a

n
n

o
t 

c
o

n
fi
rm

 t
h

e
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 g
iv

e
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d

 f
a

ir
 v

ie
w

. 

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r’
s
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

n
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 h

a
s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 p
ro

p
e

r 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 e

c
o
n

o
m

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 

u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

 

If
 I

 f
in

d
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 h

a
d

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

I 
is

s
u

e
 a

n
 u

n
q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
. 

If
 I

 f
in

d
 t

h
a

t 
it
 d

id
 n

o
t,

 I
 i
s
s
u

e
 a

 q
u
a

lif
ie

d
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
. 

Page 66



  If
 y

o
u

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 a
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

in
 a

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 f
o

rm
a

t 
o

r 
in

 a
 l
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 E

n
g

lis
h

, 
p

le
a

s
e

 c
a

ll:
  

0
8

4
4

 7
9

8
 7

0
7

0
 

©
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 2

0
1

1
. 

D
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 P

u
b

lis
h

in
g

 T
e

a
m

. 

Im
a

g
e

 c
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

 T
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it
e

d
 B

o
d

ie
s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 e

x
p

la
in

s
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 

a
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

R
e

p
o

rt
s
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 b

y
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

re
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 t

o
 n

o
n

-e
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 d
ir

e
c
to

rs
, 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
r 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
y
 a

re
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
o

le
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

c
c
e

p
t 

n
o

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

: 

!
 

a
n

y
 d

ir
e

c
to

r/
m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

in
 t

h
e
ir

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
; 

o
r 

 

!
 

a
n

y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
. 

 

            

 
 

w
w

w
.a

u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v

.u
k
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
N

o
v

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

1
 

Page 67



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



Purpose of the Report 

1. The purpose of this report is to update the Audit Committee on the 
strategic risk of ‘Failure to identify and effectively regulate 
Contaminated Land’.     

Background 

2. The industrial history of the region has left a legacy of contamination in, 
on and under many areas of land within County Durham. This 
contamination can have potentially serious effects on human health 
and the environment. 

3. The Council is under a statutory duty to inspect their area for 
contaminated land by virtue of Part 2A of the Environmental Protection 
Act 1990, as inserted by section 57 of the Environment Act 1995. This 
legislation also requires local authorities to produce a contaminated 
land strategy (CLIS), which describes the overall approach the council 
will take to deal with contaminated land in its area. 

Current status of the risk  

4. ‘Failure to identify and effectively regulate Contaminated Land’ was 
identified as a strategic risk in 2010, and a key mitigation of this risk 
was the development of a contaminated land strategy, which was 
agreed by Cabinet on 6 October 2010.  Support was also given to the 
commencement of the new inspection programme as from 1 April 
2011, subject to the availability of suitable and sufficient resources. 

5. It was estimated that the inspection, sampling and analysis costs 
associated with each inspection would be between £8,000 - £10,000 
per inspection and based upon the predicted annual inspection 
programme this would require additional resource of circa £100,000 
per annum to implement the proposed strategy.  

6. Whilst the exact costs of implementing the contaminated land strategy 
are only estimated, Cabinet were advised at that time, that it was 

Audit Committee 
 
5 January 2012 
 
Strategic Risk – Contaminated Land - 
Update 

 

Report of Neighbourhoods Service 

 

 
 

Joanne Waller, Head of Environmental Health and Consumer 
Protection 

Agenda Item 9

Page 69



unlikely that these additional costs would be met from the existing 
EHCP service budgets.   

7. A bid for further investment in the EHCP service has however been 
submitted for 2012 and will be considered by the Council as part of the 
medium term financial planning framework. This would allow the 
inspection programme to commence focusing on our priority sites. 

8. An officer responsible for the management of this risk will be attending 
the Committee meeting.  

Recommendations and reasons 

9. Audit Committee to confirm that this report provides assurance that the 
strategic risk of ‘Failure to identify and effectively regulate 
Contaminated Land’ is being effectively managed within the risk 
management framework. 

 

Background Papers:  

Contaminated Land Inspection Strategy – Report to Cabinet, 6 October 2010. 

http://www.durham.gov.uk/MINAGENDASPDF/Cabinet/061010_Item_6_C
ontaminated_Land_1.pdf 

http://www.durham.gov.uk/MINAGENDASPDF/Cabinet/061010_Item_6_C
ontaminated_Land_2.pdf 

 

Contact:  Gary Hutchinson Tel: 03000 261007 
 

Page 70



 

Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
Finance – There will be a financial cost incurred to address this risk.   
 
Staffing - None 
 
Risk – Not a key decision 
 
Equality and Diversity/ Public Sector Equality Duty - None 
 
Accommodation - None 
 
Crime and disorder - None 
 
Human rights - None 
 
Consultation - None 
 
Procurement – None.  
 
Disability issues – None. 
 
Legal Implications – The Council is under a statutory duty to inspect their 
area for contaminated land by virtue of Part 2A of the Environmental 
Protection Act 1990, as inserted by section 57 of the Environment Act 1995. 
 

Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 13

Page 73

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 14

Page 75

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 77

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the meetings held on 31 October 2011 and 10 November 2011
	minutes 10 November 2011 Part A
	5.1.12 Part A

	3 Local Code of Corporate Governance - Report of Corporate Director Resources
	4 Corporate Governance Timetable for 2011/12 Review - Report of Corporate Director Resources
	5 Action Plan for Corporate Governance Improvements - Report of Corporate Director Resources
	6 Consolidated Action Plan 2010/11 Audit of Accounts - Report of Corporate Director Resources
	FinalConsolidatedActionPlan

	7 Bank Account Rationalisation - Report of Corporate Director Resources
	8 Annual Audit Letter - Report of External Auditor
	9 Strategic Risk - Contaminated Land Update - Report of Corporate Director Neighbourhood Services
	13 Minutes of the meeting held on 10 November 2011
	14 Bank Reconciliation Internal Audit Report - Report of Manager of Internal Audit and Risk
	BankReconciliationReportAppendix 2


